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V. 

APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPOCANT» ^[^}^hi>) \ji)Ar^l/^ F n . E # ^ / - y 5 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREAZ: U S E Z I f, ^icJ^'^^^"^ 
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ J 5 ^ J L £ ^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 3 ^ . < ^ . /? ' ,1 ^ 

p 
DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARYMEETTNG-PER PAGE?'ir.'.. . t . . $_JtOb__ 
2ND PRELIMINARY-PER PAGE $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE.. . . . . . . . .>^. . . $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE ll |.̂ .̂ iQ i . . P . . . . . $ _ 2 ^ E H I 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ . _ .̂ 

TOTAL. $ ^Q'S 0 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING:. ^hv^\ $ 3 5 . 0 0 
2NB PRELIM $ 
3RD PRELIM. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING. 11U .̂ 1P J $_2I_i2Z 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) $, -j ^ PO 

TOTAL $ ' ^̂  

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL $ / ( O . ^ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ ̂ -OV'<yO 
(ADDL, CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. .$ IS^.S^ 
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TO 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

<^Z hf^MJuxJL^ac^^...^^^^^ 
DR. 

DATI 

laU 
1 

S 

Oi 4<JiA^c( rJ fsr/ icoj Ajp/araof 
U U 

-^Ol-^'S ( Vonrmirr^^ 4LMA1.\ 
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CLAIMED 

m €0 
ALLOWED 
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DICKOVEI^ DONNELLY, 
DONOVAN &BIAGI, LLP 

(845)294-9447 
28 BRUEN PLACE. P.O. BOX 610 

GOSHEN, NY 10924 

Memo: 

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
0OSHeN.NV 10024 

50403019 

DATE 

Oct 17. 2001 

5654 

PAY Fifty and 0/100 Dollars 

TO THE 
ORDER Town of New Windsor 
OF: 

AMOUNT 

OFFICE ACCOUNT 

7^fl *c^H'^-
> ft SECumry FEATURES MCLUDEO. DETAILS ON BACIC A i 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

«*00 5&5t,w i:oe;'i06S3i.i: aaaiioois^osn* 



DtCKOvdRt, DONNELLY, 
DONOVA|I&BIAGI,LLP 

(84$) 294-9447 
28 BRUEN PtlACE. P.O. BOX 610 

GOSHEN. NY 10924 

Memo: 

PAY Three Hundred and b/100 Dollars 

TOTHE 
ORDER Town of New Windsor 
OF: 

KEYBMNC NAUONAL ASSOCtAHON 
GOSHEN. NY 10924 

S0483ai9 

DATE 

Oct 17. 2001 

5655 

AMOUNT 

"*$300.00 

OFFICE/̂ COUNT 

mmmmmmmmmmm fi SECURITY FEATURES INCLUOEO. DETAILS ON BACK. A 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

H-00 56 5 5W i:oeiROE,Sai«B: BeailOOlESOSn* 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

r~fanco< ^o{h 
DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

}^d)tlb( '^<?r)ns^ l 2 i 2 6 i ^ 7'S'CAD 
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November 26, 2001 16 

HARRIS. VERONICA 

David Donovan, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 9 ft. side yard and 9 ft. 9 
in. rear yard for existing garage and 7 ft. rear yard 
variance for existing rear addition at 11 Forge Hill 
Road in an R-3 zone. 

MR. DONOVAN: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members of 
the board, my name is Dave Donovan, I'm an attorney 
from Goshen representing Ronnie Harris. I do have, 
actually, if I can hand out copies of the letters from 
some neighbors who are in support of the application. 

MS. CORSETTI: On the same note, we have sent out on 
October 21, 36 letters to adjacent property owners. 

MR. TORLEY: Before we go on, is there anyone in the 
audience who wishes to speak on this matter? There 
being none, so note, please. 

MR. KANE: She just wanted to drop, this is another 
letter from a person but she doesn't want to speak. 

MR. TORLEY: Before we continue, let me note that we 
have received several letters in this matter, one from 
Miss Edna Mullen, a Catherine Linninger, these are all 
copies of one letter. 

MR. DONOVAN: I made copies for the members of the 
board. 

MR. TORLEY: And a Fred Wyant or Weygant. 

MR. DONOVAN: Weygant. If I may, just so the record is 
clear, those letters were in support of the 
application. 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. DONOVAN: The situation we have here is about I 
guess 1984, 1985, there was an 8 x 11 foot addition 
added to the rear of the house and then a deck which 
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was actually existing on the side of the house was 
brought out so both of those are now 3 3 feet from the 
rear yard as opposed to the 40 feet that's required. 
It was also a garage partly in existence for some time, 
it was torn down and replaced and a new garage put on 
the same location and that garage is about, we're only 
one foot from the side yard, three inches from the rear 
yard. But my understanding was this that garage was 
built probably maybe 50 years ago, but just to be on 
the safe side, I included an application for a variance 
for the garage as well, even though it may be 
pre-existing, non-conforming. 

MR. KANE: They used the same footings? 

MR. DONOVAN: Same footprint, yeah. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally on informally about 
either the deck or the garage? 

MR. DONOVAN: No, sir. 

MR. TORLEY: Let the record show by the mapping it 
shows a corner lot. Mike, does that give us any 
problem with the garage, that yard then becomes a side 
yard rather than a year yard? 

MR. BABCOCK: It's in the opposite corner, if you look, 
the roads are on t h e — 

MR. KANE: Opposite from the road. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's opposite of the road. 

MR. TORLEY: My map shows opposite corner from the road 
but still they've got a corner lot, so we've got, how 
are we going to define which one, we have two front 
yards then. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: So the garage can be considered to be in a 
side yard rather than rear yard? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 
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MR. TORLEY: Which one will require the greater 
variance, so just so we can make sure we're covered if 
it was considered a side yard it would be? 

MR. BABCOCK: It doesn't matter, it's ten foot of a 
property, line so side or rear, it's still ten foot. 
It's the same requirements. 

MR. TORLEY: The garage doesn't cover any water, sewer 
or other easements? 

MR. DONOVAN: No, sir. Actually, right next to, the 
neighbor has one about a foot away from the property 
line as well, so it's pretty much in keeping with the 
character of the neighborhood. You can tell by some of 
the pictures. 

MR. KRIEGER: It's not built over the top of any well 
or septic system? 

MR. DONOVAN: No. 

MR. KANE: Re-creation of water hazards or runoffs 
whatsoever? 

MR. DONOVAN: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, we have copies of the letters 
that the attorney's provided, did you want to look at 
them? There's two letters and multi copies. 

MR. KRIEGER: Even though this house is located on the 
corner of two intersecting roadways, it appears 
visually to have a front and side yard but it appears 
to be facing Forge Hill Road. 

MR. DONOVAN: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: There have been no complaints formally or 
informally about the garage or rear deck? 

MR. DONOVAN: No, sorry, rear addition. 

MR. KRIEGER: How does this lot compare in size to the 
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other lots in the neighborhood, is it approximately the 
same, great deal smaller? 

MR. DONOVAN: You know, my understanding not being 
intimately familiar with the neighborhood that it's 
relatively in keeping with the balance of the 
neighborhood in terms of the lot size. 

MR. KRIEGER: Mr. Babcock, do you have a problem with 
that? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, it's 50 X 100 and there's some larger 
lots that are 60 by 100 but they're all within 60 and 
50 foot wide. 

MR. TORLEY: We have no developmental coverage problem, 
I want to make sure you're completely clear. It 
doesn't look like it. 

MR. BABCOCK: No, there's nothing here. 

MR. TORLEY: Nothing in the record that indicates that? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we accept and pass 
Veronica Harris' application for her requested 
variances. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MCDONALD AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



November 26, 2 001 2 0 

MR, DONOVAN: If I can ask one additional question, 
we're under contract to sell so I need something for 
writing for the bank. 

MR. KANE: See the building inspector tomorrow. 

MR. BABCOCK: Not tomorrow, we'll process it and we'll 
be calling you. 

MR. DONOVAN: Have any idea? I just need to let 
somebody who's real anxious to move in know, 

MR. BABCOCK: I couldn't tell you. 

MS. CORSETTI: We're definitely not going to hold you 
up. 

MR. BABCOCK: I'll put a note to process as soon as 
possible. 

MR. DONOVAN: Thank you. 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ^'^u .^ ?efl 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR Qj'' ' 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK ' 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 8/15/01 

APPLICANT: Veronica Harris 
97802 Overseas Highway 
Key Largo, FL 33037 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR : Existing 8x11 rear room 

LOCATED AT: 11 Forge Hill Road 

ZONE: R-3 Sec/Blk/Lot: 50-2-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing 8x11 rear room does not meet minimum rear yard set-back. 

>*̂  mm. 

"Of^y 

;^A8^-V?a:z4M 
BUILDING INSPECTOR 



PERMITTED 40ft PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-3 USE: 8-G 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 33ft 7ft 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A.. APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Q ^ , . 
Building Permit #: ^CXy. -UolS]^ 

PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 

YOU MUST C A a FOR ALL REQUIRED iNSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspeciions wll be made in most cases but those Rsted betow must be made or Cerlificaie of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled InspecSon for one of those fisted bekw. Unless an inspeciion report is left on the job indk»ting approval of one of these inspecttons it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond ttiat point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correctbn. 

1. When excavating Is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) RFPFlVED 
2. Foundation Inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing (tains. . ^-.j.-^. 
3. inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undarslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough elecfcic and before being covered. A\JB 1 -̂  2001 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occu))ancy. Have on hand electncal inspectk>n data and final certified pHRlfK| 

completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certiffcation letter for septic system requlrecP 
7. Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any sits that calls for the mspectiontwKe. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, witli permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yelfow permit card is po^kd. 
11. Sewer penults must be obtained afong with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's cfâ awing and perc test 
13. Road opening pennits must be obtained from Town Cieri('s office. 

\ 14. Ail building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for fills. 

)AFmAVrr OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP A UABIUTY INSURANCE CERVRCATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE PERMTT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - RLL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

;?^OwnerofPremlses V f t ? C ^ \ ^ A | ^ ^ ^ ^ : 

j ^ Address l l '^^> & )\\lt'F^ ^ ])^d\JdlJiJi^tAt. }){\ Phone# (%^S-)5I^2-^-^'0 ^ ' 

^ Mal̂ QAddress g n S C Z CMJ^UI^ \\<tfAlV^l i ^ l U k g C f^J^Ms) %^iAkl'^\ 

Name of Architect : / . C > C D - ^ 03 

Address 
f _ 3^ i,^ -. 

NameofConlractDr ' ^r^rVMrih' X . / » ^ . V 



/ 
Address ; 

State wtietfier applicant is owner, lessee, agent, o'chitect, engineer or builder. 

^--Pbof lc 

if applicant is a cdl|>oration, signature of duly aufliorized officer. 

1. On wtiat street is property tocated? On the ^sideof. 
(p.EorW) 

and ^feet^m the intersection of 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated 'Is property a flood zone? Y_ 

fi 3. Tax Map Description: Section ^ ^ Block A - Lot ! 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 

a. Existing use and occupancy , 

uses and intended use and occupancy or proposed consoucnon. 

^ . I b. Intended use and occupancy jrr I 

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) [ ]New Bldg. ^ d d i t f o n Q Alteratwn [ ] Repair Q Removal [[JDemofitior 

6. islhisaoomerla.? E X ' ^ T l ^ i^\\ '^$^ ĈŜ TV̂  

7. (iMmensions of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories. 

8. If dweirmg, number of dwefiing units: Number of dwelling units on each floor • 

Number of bedrooms Balhs ToHets Heafing Plant Gas OH 
Electric/Hot Air Hot Water If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use. 

Fee 3O' 

^ ^ • ^ 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

October 15, 2001 

Michael H. Donnelly 
P.O. Box 610 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Re: 50-2-1 Veronica Harris Farina 

Dear Mr. Dormelly, 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500 ) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Co<^ 
Sole Assessor 

LC/bw 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



37-1-13.12 
Barbara & Robert Farkas 
16 Laurel Ave 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

50-1-19 
Federal National Mortgage Asso^ation 
1900 Market Street, Suite 100> 
Philadelphia, PA 10103 

(\ssoda 

X 
50-2-6 
Anne Farrickner- Kane &| , 
Christopher Kane \ ^ 
33 Canterbury Lane / \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

37-1-37 
Joseph O'Rourke 
C/o Richard Clarino, Esq 
5 Mace Circle 
Newburgh, NY 12550 X 

50-1-21 
Frances Lewis . . 
4 Cantenbury Lane^^ 
New Windsor, NY ^ 5 3 

50-2-7 
Shannon & Mark Kintz k j 
31 Canterbury Lane Vx 
New Windsor, NY 1255^ 

37-1-38 
Margaret & Edward Herbisdip / 
8 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

50-1-22 
Leona & Hugh Gavin 
8 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Y 
50-2-8 
Katherine & David Ringel \ y 
29 Canterbury Lane / \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ 

37-1-39 
Beverly & Jess Williams \ / 
15 Commonwealth Ave X 
Newburgh, NY 12550 ' 

50-1-24 
Margaret Napolitano 
10 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 1255 t 

50-2-9 
Pamela Laffin & 
David Jones 
27 Canterbury Lane> 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 
50-1-11 
Frances Laddick 
45 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 50-1-25 
Julia & William Ondriska \J 
12 Canterbury Lane y\^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

50-2-10 
Sally & Stanley Clark 
25 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 1 2 ^ 

/ 

50-1-13.1; 50-1-13.22; 50-
Mary & Joseph Bradley 
4 Staples Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

50-1-27 
Marion & Charles Demiccoy / 
16 Canterbury Lane V 
New Windsor, NY 12553 t \ 

50-2-12.2 
Andrew Ryan 
216 Bailey Rd 
Montgomery, NY 125 ̂  

50-1-14 
Sue Ann Gould 
15 Staples Lane 
New Windsor, NY 125 t 

50-1-28.1 
Renee & Brenden Feenaghty / 
18 Canterbury Lane y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

50-2-13 
Eileen & John Bates \ x 
17 Canterbury Lane p. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

50-1-15.1; 50-1-30 
Carmela & John Staples 
6 Staples Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 50-2-2 

Rebecca &, Francis Orlando HI 
5 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

50-2-14 
Linda Rieb & 
William Kane 
13 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V 

50-1-17 
Diane & Anthony SantorO^ 
1 Staples Lane X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 '^ 

50-2-3 
Catherine & Paul Leininger 
9 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 * \ 

^ 
50-2-15 . 
Hazel & Walter Case J / 
11 Canterbury Lane y\ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

50-1-18; 50-1-20 
Mary A Wagner 
15 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 1255 t 

50-2-4; 50-2-20 
Kathryn & Fred Wygant 
7 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

50-2-16 
Catherine & Theodore VaU^i 
9 Canteibuiy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 1255 

file:///ssoda


50-2-11 
Alina Melendez 
23 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 1255 i 
50-2-17 
Kathleen M Corke & 
Louis Pignetti 
7 Canterbury Lane Rd 4 
New Windsor, NY 1255 ) ^ 

50-2-18 
Maria & Victor Calchi 
5 Canterbury Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

H 
50-2-19 
Edna & Thomas Mullen y 7 
3 Canterbury Lane j ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

50-3-1 
Terri & Michael Mastrorocco 
3 Forge Hill Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

50-3-2 
Jennifer & Charles Sadera 
69 Edgewood Drive 
Central Valley, NY 10917 



T o v n of New W i n d s o r 
566 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12555 
(645) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
i005-S001 

10/17^001 

Dlcfeover, Donnelly, Etal 

Received $ so.oo for Zoning Board Fees on io/i7;^ooi. Tfianb you for stopping by 
the Tovm Clerb's office. 

As alvmys. It Is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
TovmClerh 



fl^.fMi^i^ M. sê a u '̂- ^T^^f-f"^^^ 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Z;oning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. ^B 

Request of \J^, cd A / C<^ rr*^ r^t < Ay r / /1 ^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

An existing 8' x 11' rear room, an existing deck and an existing garage, 

which encroach into permitted yards, to remain in their present locat ions. 

being a VARIANCE of Section U^^{a-''~T7.Vi\iL J / i v U . . r ^ - QJC^<.^CDL F^ &• 

for property situated as follows: 

11 Forge H i l l Road, New Windsor. New York 

known and designated as tax map Section ^ 0 «BIk. <^ Lot __/_ 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the^(^>^day of N/Oti^kJoM—, 20.OL_ a* **>« 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman \ 

Dt( \ 1f CtVi^tii. / ) . \J0^9^ ^ Stc!^. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 
/ AFFIDAVIT OF 

j L l SERVICE 
ifUfyurr^TTOAMS , BY MAIL 

njJb 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTl, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the^3 day Qf^^hU^ . 20.0L, I compared t h e ^ 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessonregarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U .S. Oepository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Notary Public 

Sworn to before me this 

day of _^ —^ 2 0 — . 

Notary PubUc 



f TOWN OF NEW WCNDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

tt 01-45 

î Jate: /D /7f)/. 

I y Applicant Informatijon: 
(a) Veronica Harris Farina, 97802 Overseas Highway, K'̂ yT̂ ĝ̂ j FL,̂ _. 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (6wner) 
(b) 

(iVamR, addr^s^ and phon^_of purchaser or, lessee). 
( c ) David^A. Donovan, P.Q,,^^Box ,610, 2 8 j B r i m i L X l a c e ^ G o s h e n , NPW YnVv IOQ?/ , 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) ' 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

(.x:._) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III, Property Information: 
(a), 11 For̂ e Hill Road . 50-2-1 /0 ̂ /^^ ±7 

(Zone) (Addres^) ' " (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? AION^J 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? ^̂ ^ . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 1979 . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? No (f) Has property been subject of variance previously? No 

If so, when? '"--''"•' ̂  • .' ; 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? . 
(h) Is there any outside storage^at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail;. Nô  

IV. Use Variance..N/A/ 
(a) Use Variahce requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section - /Table4of5 • Regs., Col. 
, to-'allow.:"..; -;•;•'/.•;:;'" 
(Describe proposal) ''-• 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship.,willi result 
unless the: use variance is gtaihtMV;:?:: Also'^Set^fdl^thlarty5effo^^ you 
have made to alleviate the haJrdSHip;other tHith this'applidatidn. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) v;ith this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultUra'l data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as Well a's the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

iXv. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

See Attached * 
Requirements 
Min. Lot Area_ 
Win. Lot Widtli 
Reqd. Pi.ont Yd 

Proposed or 
Available 

m^ 

Variance 
Request 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Ikjt. 

10 I CM; I 

10 feet 
AO feet" 

I font 

3 inches 
33 feet 

9 feet 

9 feet 9 inches 
7 feet 

Min. Floor Area'-
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio*^ 
Parking Area 

* Resident.! ̂i I histiuicts only 
** Mo-resideni: i .11 districts on ly 

i^ (b) In maki.ng its dei.ei.ini iicit J on, tlic ZBA shall take into 
consideration, amono uthei: aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and v/elfaie of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, v/hether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the ,ipp1icant to pnrsne ot]ier than an area variance; (3) 



*Three area variances are requested as a result of improvements which were made to 
the subject dwelling either without a building permit, or with a building permit which was 
thereafter not timely closed out. 

The first variance relates to the construction of an existing 8' x 11' rear room. The 
minimum permitted rear yard is 40' in the R-3 zone. The distance from the rear lot line 
to the rear room is 33' and a variance of 7' is therefore requested. 

The second variance relates to the construction of a deck which adjoins the rear room. 
Again, the minimum permitted rear yard Is 40' feet. The deck is 33' feet from the rear lot 
line and a variance of 7' is therefore requested. 

The third variance relates to a garage. It is believed that the garage was constructed 
prior to the adoption of zoning in the Town of New Windsor. At one time, it was 
demolished and rebuilt on the existing footprint. Nevertheless, to be on the safe side, a 
variance is also requested for this garage. The minimum permitted distance from the 
rear and side yard Is 10'. The garage Is V from the side yard and 3" from the rear yard. 
Accordingly, a variance of 9' is requested relative to the side yard and a variance of 9' 9" 
is requested relative to the rear yard. 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: /lŷ  
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 ___^____ Sign 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square teet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

I/"VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Attachments required: 
u ^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
c_̂  Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
'— Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
ty Copy of deed and title policy. 

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft, of the lot in question. 

/^/j^ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Ly^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ So.O^ and the second 

check in the amount of %3(3>tcrO , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

^^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: OcT. \^ .^Coj 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

>{̂ Pi>fê  iW>ift^ 
(Applicant) (^ 

Sworn to before me th is ft Wt*/ -5̂ ^ TA«-̂  
,-niir^ ^ ^ ^ .2_Qo/ BARBARA D. BRUETSCH 

• ^ •-> A^^r-1 No. 01DR5019307 
P T ^ j /^ O v̂-tt ArN O- ty^Uj.^^^^^^-^^- Qualified in Rockland Couatv , 

'^y-^^^^y^^^^CXP^ -^ Commission Expires 10/18/^^y 
X I . 2BA A c t i o n : 

(a) Public Hearing date: . 
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Btumbttg' -r rl'jr,:. L'-r 
(•,.<.'-.>..->l.ii.c i r o n 

DURABLE GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY 
NEW YORK SIAlUTORY SHORI' FORM 

mii PowiiRS YOUGK^UYrnuLOWcoM'iiMJi': TO imlU'iin n\ /<; 
SHOULD YOU Bl'COMl' DlSAItlMl) OR INUmi'ETF.NT 

Caution: This is an important docuinenl. It gives the person whom you designate (your "Agent") 
broad powers to handle your property during your lifetime, which may include powers to mortgage, 
sell, or otherwise dispose of any real or personal property >titliout advance notice to you or approval by 
you. These powers will continue to exist even alter you become disabled or incompetent. These jioMcrs 
are explained more fuUy in New York General Obligations Law, Article 5, Title 15, Sections 5-1502A 
through 5-1503, which expressly permit the use of any other or diflerent Torm of power ofaltorncy. 

This document does not authorize anyone to make medical or other health care decisions. You may 
execute a health care proxy to do this. 

If there is anything about this form (hat yon do not undersiniitl, yon shoiihl ask a lawyer to explain it 
to you. 

THIS is intended lo constitute a DURAULIiGl-NItRAl. I'OVVI-R ()!• AITORNIiY pinsuaiit to Article 5, 
Title 15 of Uie New York General Obligations Law. 

//, VERONICA HARRIS, residing at y7H02 Oversc.ir. II Ij-liw.iy, Key l.nrgo, Florida 33037 
, ,, , do hereby appoint: 

(insert your name and aiUlrcss) 

DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ., with offices at 28 Brueii I'lnce, (Josiien, New York 10924 

(If I pcrsim is to he appointed a^ent. inseil the name ami address oj Yiitirai>en( idxne) 

(If 2 or more persons aie to he appointed agents by yon inseit their mmies and addresses above) 

my attoniey(s)-in-fact TO ACT 
(If more than one agent is designated, CHOOSE OM: of the following two choices by putting 

your initials in ONE of the blank spaces to the left of\our choice:) 

[ j Each agent may SEPARATELY act. 
I ] All agents must act TOGETHER. 

(Ifncilhcr blank space is iniliahd. the agents will be rctpiircd lo aiI TOliEllllili) 

IN MY NAME, PLACE AND STEAD in any way which 1 myself could ilo, if I were personally present, 
with respect to the following matters as each of themlis defined in Title 15 of Article 5 of the New York 
General Obligations Law to the extent that I am pennitted by law to act through an agent: 

(DIRECTIONS: Initial in the blank space to tbe l̂efl of your choice any one or more of the following 
lettered subdivisions as to which you WANT to give your agent authority. If the blank space to the left 
of any particular lettered subdivision is NOT initialed, NO AUTHORIIT WILL BE GRANTED for 
matters that are included in that subdivision. Alternatively, the letter corresponding to each power you 
wish to grant may be written or typed on the blank line in subdivision "(Q)'N and you may then put 
your initials in the blank space to the left of sul>division "(Q)" in order to grant each of the powers 
so indicated.) 

VrT 1 (^^ ^^^^ estate transactions; 

] (B) chattel and goods transactions; 

] (C) bond, share and commodity 
transactions; 

] (D) banking transactions; 

] (E) business operating transactions; 

] (F) insurance transactions; 

] (G) estate transactions; 

] (H) claims and litigation; 

1 (I) personal relationships and affairs; 

] (J) benefits from military service; 

] (K) records, reports and statements; 

] (L) retirement benefit Uransactions; 

f I (M)niaking gifts to my spouse, children 
and more remote descendants, 
and parents, not to exceed in the 
aggregate $10,000 to each of such 
pereons in any year, 

[ ] (N) tax matters; 

I ] (O)allotlierinatters; 

I ] (P) full and unqualified authority to my 
attomcy(s)-in-fact to delegate any 
or all of the foregoing powers to 
any person or perscms whom my 
atiomey(s)-in-fact shall select; 

[ j (Q) each of the above matters identified 
by tlie following letters: 

(Special provisions and limitations may be included in the statutory short form durable power of attorney only 
if they conform to the requirements ofseaion 5-1503 of the New York General Obligations Law.) 



litis Durable Power of Ationiey shall not be aftected by my subsequent disability or incompetence. 

If ever)' agent named above is unable or unwilling to serve, 1 appoint (insert name and address of successor) 

to be my agent for all puiposes hereunder. 

l b induce any third parly to act hereunder, I hereby agree that any third party receiving a duly executed 
copy or fac^mile of this Instrument may act hereunder, and that revocation or termination hereof shall 
be ineffective as to such third party unless and until actual notice or Icnowledge of such revocation 
or termination shall have been received by such third party, and I for myself and for my heirs, executors, 
legal representatives and assigns, hereby agree to Indemnify and hold harmless any such third party 
from and against any and all claims that may arise against such third party by reason of such third party 
having relied on the provisions of this instrument 

This Durable General Power of Attorney may be revoked by me at any time. 

3fn ISPltntflili Ij^ljtrtof, I liave liereumo signed m^piame this day of September, 2001 

(YOUSIGNIIfiRR:) " - ^ 
(Signaf{ir\ of Principal) 

VERONICA HARRIS 

ACKNOWUEDGMENr IN HEW YORK STATE (HPL 309-8) ACKNOWlfDQMENT OUTSIDE NEW YORK STATE (RPL 309-b) 

State of New York 
County of 

On 
persoiuilly appeared 

County of /T\(M/lftC 
State 

licforc me, ilie undersigned. On jCm4¥VlJb€4 ^^' ^^*^' before me, the undersigned, 
personally appeared VERONICA HARRIS 

personally known to me or proved lo ine on tlie basis of satisfac­
tory' evidence to be the individuaUs) whose name(s) is (are) sub­
scribed to the within instnimeni and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in hisTier/their capacity(ies), and 
that by his'her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individ-
iial(s), or the person upon l)ehalf of which the individuaUs) acted, 
executed the instnimeni. 

ITersonally known to me or proved to me on tlie basis of satis­
factory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), 
and that by his/her/their signatures) on the instrument, the indi-
vidual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) 
acted, executed the instrument, and that such individual made 
such appearance before the undersigned in 

.Al'FlDAVn 111 At' POWER OF ATTORNEY IS IN FULL FORCE [Sign before a notary public) 
STAIHOI' COUNTS'OF ss.: 

being duly swom, deposes and says: 
1. 'Ilie Principal appoinletl nie as the Principal's true and lawful A1TORNEY(S)-lN-FACr in the within Power of Attorney. 
2. 1 have no actual knowledge or actual notice of revocation or termination of the Power of Attorney by death or otherwise, 
or knowledge of any facts indicating the same. I further represent that the PriiKipal is alive, has not revoked or repudiated the 
Power of Attorney and the Power of Attorney still is in fiill force and effect. 
3. 1 make this afTidavit for the purpose of inducing 
to accept delivery of the following Instmincnt(s), as executed by me in my capacity as the ATTORNEY(S>-IN-FACr, with 
full knowledge that this affidavit will be relied upon in accepting tlie execution and delivery of the Instrument(s) and in paying 
cood and valuable consideration therefor 

Sworn to iK'fore me on 

I'lihlishcr s Note: I his d»i u.uciu is printed on 50% cotton paper. Unlike ordinary photocopy paper, this stock resists turn­
ing hi iitlc and brown with age. Insist on genuine Blumberg forms to ensure the longe\ity of this important doamtent. 

Tlie publisher maintains property rights in the layout, graphic design and typestyle of this form as well as in the company's 
iradcniarked logo and name. Reproduction of blank copies of this form without the publisher's permission is prohibited. Such 
tmauthorizcd use may constitute a violation of law or of professional ethics rules. Uowexer, once a form has been filled in, photo­
copying is permitted. 



Cbtitract ot ^ale 

WARNING: NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE THAT tlliS FORM OF CONTRACT FORTHiE SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE 
COMPLIES WiTli SECTION 5-702 OF THE GENERAL OiJLiGATldNS LAW "PLAIN ENGLISH." 

NOTE: FIRE AND CASUALTY LOSSES: This Contract fohh dcĤI not provide for what hippens in the event of lire or casualty loss before 
the title CLOSING. Unless different provision is niide irt this CdHtrAct, Settioh S-t3Il olTthe Gerierai Obligations Law will apply. One part 
of that law makes a PURCHASER responsible for fire and casualty loss upon taking of title to or possession of the PREMISES. 

Datex CONTRACT OF SALE made as of July c3/)^ ,2001 

Parties: BETWEEN VERONICA HAkRiS, formerly known as Veronica Farina 
Address: 97802 Overseas HlgHway, Key Largo, FL 33037 

hereinafter called "SELLER", who agrees to sell, and 
SUSAN A. DUDMAN, 

Address: 1446 Salt Point Turnpike, Pleasant Valley, NY 12569 

hereinafter called "PURCHASER", who agrees'to buy: 
5 

Premises'. The property, including all buildings and improvements thereon (the'TREMISES") more fully 
described on a separate page marked "Schedule A" and the personal property, if any, set forth on 
"Schedule B" and also known as: 

Street Address: 11 Forge Hill Road, New Windsor, NY 12553 
Tax Map Designation: SO-l-'l 

1. Purchase Price'. The purchase price is $128,000.00 
Payable as follows: 

On the signing of this Contract, by check subject to collection: $ 3,840.00 

BALANCE AT CLOSING: $124,160.00 

2. Escrow of Downpaymenv. The downpayment herein shall be held in escrow by SELLER'S attorney (the 
"escrow agent") in an lOLA account at HSBC or Provident Savings, SufFem, NY, until CLOSING, or until this 
Contract is othenvise rendered null and void pursuant to its terms; and thereafter shall be disbursed to SELLER 
or PURCHASER, as the case may be. In the event of a dispute as to whom is entitled to such sum, the Escrow . 
Agent may (i) continue to retain such sum in escrow or; (ii) in the event no litigation is instituted within-^enty-fHyAr*< 
^S0) days of deliver)' of a notice of default, transmit same to SELLER; or (iii) deposit such sum in the' Court of ^>JI^ 
pending litigation.; and, in any event, the Escrow Agent shall be only liable for his own gross negligence in the 
discharge of his duties as Escrow Agent. 

The parties acknowledge that the Escrow Agent is acting solely as a stakeholder at their request and for their 
convenience, that the Escrow Agent shall not be deemed to be the agent of either of the parties, and that the 
Escrow Agent shall not be liable to either of the parties for any act or omission on its part unless taken or suffered 
in bad faith, in willful disregard of this Contract or involving gross negligence. SELLER and PURCHASER shall 
jointly and severally indemnify and hold the Escrow Agent harmless from and against all costs, claims and 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the performance of the Escrow Agent's 
duties hereunder, except with respect to actions or omissions taken or suffered by the Escrow Agent in bad faith, 
in willful disregard of this Contract or involving gross negligence on the part of the Escrow Agent. The Escrow 
Agent shall have no duty to invest any of the funds deposited with it hereunder and shall not be responsible for 

1 



any action or failure to act, unless said action or failure demonstrates bad faith. 

In the event that the downpayment check given by PUFtCHASER pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 
Contract is returned for "InsufUct^ht Fiiftds",()r Hot hbhoreid by ahy bank for any reasbn whatsoever, 
PURCHASER shall be deemed to be ih default bf this Contract and PURCHASER shall be responsible to pay 
to SELLER as and for liquidated damages, a sum equal to thie amount of said downpayment, unless 
PURCHASER delivers a bank or Certified chwk for Said arnbUht to SELLER'S attorney withiii three (3) days of 
said dishonor, plus the cost of bank charges incurred as a result of the check being dishonored. 

3. Defaults by Purchaser. In the event PURCHASER fails to make any payments due under this 
Contract, fails or refuses to sign any documents required to close title, rejfuses to pay any costs required by this 
Contract or fails to keep any promises made by PURCHASER purstiaiit to this Contract, SELLER shall provide 
written notice of PURCHASER* S failure (also known as a default). If PURCHASER fails to correct said default 
within fifteen ( 15) days after receipt of notice from. SELLER, SELLER may terminate this Contract, and retain 
the downpayment made hereunder. The ainouiit retained by SELLER shall be considered "liquidated damages" 
based iipon an understanding between the parties Hereto that SELLER Will have suffered danidges due to the 
withdrawal of the PREMISES from sale to the general public. The damages suffered by SELLER as a result will 
be substantial, but incapable of determination with mathematical precision. It is, therefore, agreed by the parties 
that the amount retained by SELLER is not a penalty, but rather a mutually beneficial estimate of damages 
suffered by SELLER. ; 

4. Defaults by Seller: If SELLER wilfully defaults hereunder, PURCHASER shall have such 
remedies as PURCHASER is entitled to at law or in equity, including, but not limited to, specific performance. 

5. Acceptable Funds'. All money payable under this Contract, unless otherwise specified, shall be either: 
(a) Cash, or personal check, but not over one thousand ($ 1,000.00) Dollars; 
(b) Good certified check of PURCHASER, or official check of any bank, savings bank, trust company, or 
savings and loan association having a banking office irt the State of New York, payable to the order of SELLER; 
(c) As otherwise agreed to or requested within five (5) days of CLOSING in writing by SELLER or'SELLER'S 
attorney. 

6. Subject to Provisions: Said PREMISES are sold and conveyed subject to the following: 

(a) Any state of facts an accurate survey or physical inspection may show, provided same does not render title 
uiftinsurablc at nuinial ratesf v>'A/v«of'tfi4^h/c. *^ ^ v . 
(b) Covenants, restrictions, easements, reservations, cwiaents andContracts of record, if any, provided same 
are not violated by the existing dwelling structure and present use thereof; \ 
(c) Rights of record, if any, acquired by any utility company to maintain and operate lines, wires, cables, poles 
and distribution boxes, in, over and upon the PREMISES; •_ 
(d) Laws and governmental regulations that affect the use and maintenance of the PREMISES, provided they 
are not violated by the buildings and improvements erected on the PREMISES. '• 

7. Title Company Approval'. Seller shall give and PURCHASER shall accept such title as any title underwriter, 
or any agent in good standing with its underwrher, will be willing to approve and insure in accordance with the 
standard form of title policy approved by the New York State Insurance Department, subject only to tJie matters 
provided for in this Contract. 

8. Closing Defined Form of Deed: "CLOSING" means the settlement of the obligations of SELLER and 
PURCHASER to each other under this Contract, including the payment of the balance of the purchase price to 
SELLER, and the delivery to PURCHASER of a Bargain & Sale with Covenants Deed in proper 
statutory form for recording so as to transfer to PURCHASER full ownership (fee simple title) to the PREMISES, 
free of all encumbrances except as herein stated. The deed will contain a covenant by SELLER as required by 



Section 13 of the Lien Law. 

9. Pay Off Fees: SELLER shall not be obligated to pay more than $150.00 to the title company/representative 
in consideration of paying off each mortgage, plus the actual recording fees. PURCHASER will pay such fees 
in excess of $150.00. 

W. Closing Date and Place: CLOSING will take place at the office designated by PURCHASER'S lender; or 
the office of SELLER'S attorney; on or about SipteMber If iOOL /PvttchastT specifically agrees, that the 
closing will take place at the law offices of Biitke, Mlele & Golden In their Rockland or Orange County location 
or a lending institution located within the Coiihty of Orange or Rockland. In the event the closing does not take » 
place within Rockland or Orange County, purchaser agrees to pay atravel fee in the amount of $150.00 to Burke, 
McGlinn & Miele. 

/ / . Possession: In the absence of a written Agreement to the contrary, possession of the PREMISES shall be 
delivered at CLOSING, vacant and brooin clean, except as to articles of personal property passing to 
PURCHASER under the terms of this Contract. 

12. Broker: PURCHASER hereby states that PURCHASER has not dealt with any broker in connection with 
this sale other than ColdwellBanker Currier & Lazier and Re/Max Benchmark Realty Group and 
SELLER agrees to pay the broker the commission earned thereby (pursuant to separate Contract). 

13. Streets and Assignment of Unpaid Awards: This sale includes all of SELLER' S ownership and rights, if 
any, in any land lying in the bed of any street or highway, opened or proposed, in front of or adjoining the 
PREMISES to the center line thereof. It also includes any right of SELLER to any unpaid award by reason of any 
taking by condemnation and/or for any damage to the PREMISES by reason of change of grade of any street or 
highway. SELLER will deliver at no additional cost to PURCHASER, at CLOSFNG, or thereafter, on demand, 
any documents which PURCHASER may require to collect the award and damages. [ 

N. Seller's Representations: SELLER makes the following warranties and representations: 
(a) The street address of the PREMISES is stated in the preamble to this Contract. 
(b) To SELLER' S best knowledge, there are no assessments of any type affecting the subject PREMISES; 
(c) SELLER is not a "foreign person," as that term is defined for purposes of the Foreign Investment in Real 
Property Tax Act, Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") Section 1445, as amended, and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder (collectively "FIRPTA"). 

15. flfortgage Contingency: A .JfO 
(a) PURCHASER'S obligation under this Contract is subject to, and contingent upon, the PUR^ 
obtaining, at PURCHASER' S own cost and expense, a mortgage commitment in the sum o^Sl^li^ 
repayable over a period of thirty (30) years with interest at the prevailing rate per annum, as shall be then charged 
by such lending institution, registered mortgage broker or licensed mortgage banker, plus any applicable "points", 
discount charges or loan origination fees within 30 days from the date purchaser's attorney receives a fully 
executed copy of the contract. PURCHASER will diligently and in good faith, apply for said mortgage and will 
promptly furnish all reports, documents, verifications and/or fees required in connection therewith. PURCHASER 
agrees to promptly send to SELLER'S attorney a copy of any bank letter received by PURCHASER granting 
or declining the mortgage commitment. In the event PURCHASER does not obtain said mortgage cotnmitment 
after the exercise of good faith, then this Contract shall be deemed null and void at the option of either party to 
this Contract, communicated to the other party, or to the other party's attorney, in writing, via the United States 
Postal System; and SELLER'S sole liability thereunder shall be the return of all monies paid pursuant to this 
Contract. If, however, prior to actual denial of PURCHASER'S mortgage application, PURCHASER elects to 
cancel this Contract pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph; SELLER may, by notice to PURCHASER'S 
attorney given within three (3) days thereafter, unilaterally extend the time, for an additional period of not more 
than thirty (30) days, for PURCHASER to obtain the said mortgage commitment; during which period of time. 



PURCHASER shall continue to diligently pursue PURCHASER'S efforts to obtain such mortgage commitment. 

(b) A commitment requiring PURCHASER tb selti^riyprbjperty, of.to discharge.any debt, as a condition 
precedent to CLOSING of the tnbrtga|is IbSfiS sMfi b^H^ftied to bl a f ifioHgage cbmniittnent" Whic^ satisfy 
the contingent aspect of this Paragî jsH; ho^^Veri a Cdrtitiiitnienttett^ to an ajjpraisal of the 
PREMISES, or a credit report of PURCHASER, of i P.M.!. ajipiicatlon, and/or verification of I'URCHASER' 
S income, assets and/or source of funds shall ribt be deemed a cbmrriltrnent for purposes of this t^aragraph. 

(c) If PURCHASER is unable to obtain a cbtntnltrnent for such mortgage, SELLER* S attorney shall, upon 
request, have the right to see copies of the application filed by PURCHASER with the proposed mortgagee. If 
requested, PURCI lASER will request. In writln'githat the proposed iiiortgagee send a copy of the application to 
SELLER'S attorney. 

(d) In the event that PURCHASER receives a commitment for a new first mortgage for a sum less than the 
amount applied for, SELLER may reduce the Purchase Price by the amount of the difference between the 
mortgage applied for and the mortgage obtained and PURCHASER shall not have the right to declare this 
Contract null and void, if such modification ts acceptable to PURCHASER' S mortgage lender. 

16. Compruince with State Municipal Department and Orders: 
(a) SELLER will comply with all notes bf. notices bf violations of law, municipal ordinances, order or 
requirements noted in or issued by any goveriimbHtal department having authority as to lands, housing, buildings, 
fire, health and labor conditions afTectIng tKi: PitEMlSES at the date of CLOSING. The PREMISES shall be 
transferred free of them at CLOSING and this prbvlsion shall siirVive CLOSING. SELLER shall furnish 
PURCHASER with any authorizations necessary to make the searches that could disclose these matters. 

(b) Violations that may be required to be removed by SELLER shall not constitute objections to title, provided 
SELLER at CLOSING, deposits with SELLER'S attorneys, in escrow,! sum reasonably sufficient to remedy and 
cure said violations within ninety (90) days from the date of CLOSING and submits proof of the discharge of 
said violations of record to PURCHASEtior their attorneys within one hundred twenty ( 120) days from the date 
of CLOSING, provided same is acceptable to the lending institutibn, If this Contract is conditioned upon the 
procurement of a mortgage. A sum rcasohably sufilclerit shall be that sum agreed upon by the parties; and, if the 
parties cannot so agree, then the respective attorneys shall choose an independent Contractor whose decision 
as to said amount to be held in escrow shall be deemed final and binding on all parties. 

(c) If the PREMISES arc located within a jurisdiction which requires personal inspection of the PREMISES, 
SELLER will reasonably cooperate in obtaining the Certificate of Occupancy and Violation Searches. 

(d) If requested, the delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a valid and subsisting Certificate of Occupancy or other 
required certificate ofcompliance, or evidence that none was required, covering the building(s) and all of the other 
improvements located on the property authorizing their use as a single family dwelling aj. the date oftlosing, 

17. Violations of Record: Ifihe cost o/the removal of violations required to be removed by SELLERpursuant 
to the provisions of this Contract shall be in excess of Five Hundred ($500.00) Dollars, SELLER is hereby 
granted an option to withdraw from iTiis Contract, in which event, SELLER shall refund to PURCHASER the 
monies paid on the execution hereof/whereupon this Contract shall become null and void without further liability 
from either party to the other, unless PURCHASER shall agree to take title subject to said violations an'd assume 
the performance thereof and receive an abatement in reduction of the Purchase Price in the sum of Five Hundred 
($500.00) Dollars. The options herein granted shall be exercised by notice in writing by either party, or their 
attorneys, on or before the time fixed for CLOSING, by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

IS. Installment Assessments: If at the time of CLOSING the PREMISES are affected by an assessment which 
is or may become payable in annual installments, and the first installment is then a lien, or has been paid, then 
for the purposes of this Contract all the unpaid installments shall be considered due and are to be paid by 



SELLER at CLOSING, unless the assessment is part of the State, County, Town taxes and/or Village taxes (if 
applicable) in which event same shall be adjusted as if it were taxes. 

19. Apportionments: 
(a) The following are to be apportioned as of Midnight of the date before CLOSING: Taxes, water charges and 
sewer rents, fuel, if any, and municipal solid waste fees, if any. 

(b) Tax adjustments shall be made In accordance with the following procedure: . 

(i) State, County and Town Taxes shall be adjusted for the tax year from January 1 st through December 
31 St; 
(ii) School Taxes shall be adjusted for the fiscal year from July 1st through June 30th; all other 
Counties shall be adjusted on fiscal year. 
(iii) Village Taxes shall be adjusted for the tax year from June 1 st through May 31 st (unless the subject 
Village utilizes a different tax year, in which case such tax year shall be the basis for adjustment); 
(iv) The taxes shall be computed on a 365 days basis; and 
(v) PURCHASER shall pay the tax for the day upon which the adjustment is made. 

(c) In any Town or Village which permits partial payments (i.e., quarterly, bi-annually, etc.) where said partial 
payment would include a premium or penalty for choosing the partial payment option, adjustment will be made 
on the base amount of the tax only, without the premium for the full payment of the premium or penalty thereon. 

(d) If CLOSING shall occur before a new tax rate is fixed, the apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis 
of the old tax rate for the preceding period applied to the latest assessed valuation. 

(e) Any errors or omissions in computing apportionments at CLOSING shall be corrected. This provision shall 
survive CLOSING, but in no event shall sui^ival exceed 60 days from the actual date of CLOSING. 

20. Water Meter Readings: If there are water meter(s) and other utilities meters on the PREMISES, SELLER 
shall furnish a reading for each meter to a date not more than Five (5) days before CLOSING date and the unfixed 
utility meter charges if any, shall be apportioned on the basis of such last reading. 

21. Allowance for Unpaid Taxes, etc.: SELLER has the option to credit PURCHASER as an adjustment of the 
Purchase Price with the amount of any unpaid taxes, assessments or utility charges, together with any interest and 
penalties thereon, to a date not less than three (3) business days after CLOSING, provided that ofTicial bills 
therefor computed to said date are produced at CLOSfNG. 

22. Use of Purchase Price to Pay Seller Obligations: If there is anything else affecting the sale of 
which SELLER is obligated to pay and discharge at CLOSING, SELLER may use any portion of the balance of 
the purchase price to discharge it. As an alternative, SELLER may deposit money with the Title Insurance 
Company employed by PURCHASER and required by it to assure its discharge; but only if the Title Insurance 
Company will insure PURCHASER' S title clear of the matter or insure against its enforcement out of the 
PREMISES, and if acceptable to the mortgage lender. Upon request, made within a reasonable time before 
CLOSING, PURCHASER agrees to provide separate certified checks as requested to assist in clearing up these 
matters. 

23. Affidavit as to Judgments, etc: If a title examination discloses judgments, bankruptcies or other returns 
against persons having names the same as or similar to that of, SELLER, SELLER shall deliver a detailed affidavit 
satisfactor)' to the Title Insurance Company insuring PURCHASER at CLOSING showing that they are hot against 
SELLER. SELLER'S representations herein shall survive CLOSING. 

24. Deed Transfer and Recording Taxes: At CLOSING, SELLER shall deliver a check or other acceptable 
funds payable to the order of the Orange County Clerk, or to the Title Company, in the amount of any applicable 
transfer tax payable by reason of the recording of the Deed, together with any required tax return. PURCHASER 



agrees to duly complete the tax return and to cause the check(s) and the tax return to be delivered to the Title 
Insurance Company representative at CLOSiNG. ; . :} , 

25. Purchaser s Lien: All money paid on acdbtint of this Contract, and the reasonable expenses of examination 
of the title to the PREMISES and of any sUrV«jy and siirvey inspecti6n bharges are hereby made liens on the 
PREMISES and collectable out of the PREMISES. Such Hens shall hot continue after default in performance of 
this Contract by PURCHASER as defiti^d W this Agreetnerit. V ^ " V • :• 

26. Seller's htahility to Convey; Limitation of Liability: If SELLER is unable to transfer title to PURCHASER 
in accordance with this Contract, SELLER'S sole liability shall be to refund all money paid on account of this 
Contract, plus all charges incurred for: (i) Wfimiiiing the title; (it) atiyappt-bpriate addltioiiat searches made in 
accordance with this Contract. Upon such>efiiiid dhd payment, this Contract shall b^ considered canceled, and 
neither SELLER or PURCHASER shall have aHy further rights against the other party. 

27. Condition of Premises:. The .PREMISES; are sold m an. '*AS IC";:physical condition and 
SELLER makes no representations other than tHat tiife i-6bf is free of leaks, attd the plumbing, heating and electrical 
systems, appliances, air- conditioning systems, if applicable, septic system, if applicable, and items of personal 
property to be conveyed to PURCHASER Under this Contract, now in said dwelling, are in working order and will 
be in such condition at the time of transfer of possession to PURCHASER, normal wear and tear excepted and 
that the premises will be delivered fr^e of debris.'This Paragraph shill hot be cbnstriied as a warranty surviving 
transfer of possession. The limit of SELLBR' S liability for nort-wotking appliances, however, shall be the market 
value of such appliances in their condition as of the date of this Contract. ' 

28. Maintenance: It shall be the obligation of SELLER to maintain the PREMISES, both interior and exterior, 
in present condition, except as may be otherwise set forth herein, until the transfer of possession of the 
PREMISES. 

29. No otlier representations: PURCHASER represents to SELLER that PURCHASER knows^and has 
investigated to the full satisfaction of PURCHASER the physical nature and condition of the land, improvements 
and the personal property agreed to be sold; that neither the SELLER nor any agent, employee or representative 
of SELLER has made any representation whatsoever regarding the subject matter of this sale, including (without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing) representations as to the physical nature or condition of the premises, 
except as expressly stated in this contract; and that PURCHASER does not rely upon any statement or information 
made or given by any person. 

30. Inspection: PURCHASER shall have access to the PREMISES within forty eight (48) hours prior to 
CLOSING or taking possession, with all utilities in service, in order to ascertain the condition of the PREMISES. 

• _ > 

31. Notices: All notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing and forwarded to the other party's 
attorney at the office address of such party's attorney via the United States Postal Service, certified niail, return 
receipt requested; and such notice shall be deemed given on the third business day following mailing of such 
notice. Alternatively, a notice may be delivered by an overnight deliveiy service, or by facsimile, but iri any case, 
such notice shall be deemed made upon the date such notice is actually received by the attorney. Howevfer, a notice 
of default or cancellation shall only be made by certified mail return receipt requested. 

32. Closing Funds: PURCHASER does hereby personally guarantee all funds that shall be submitted by 
PURCHASER, or on their behalf, to SELLER at the time of CLOSING as and for the balance of the Purchase 
Price; it being understood that this personal guaranty shall survive the delivery of the Deed. 

33 Headings: The paragraph headings are for convenience only and have no legal significance. 

34. Assignment: lliis Contract may not be assigned or transferred by PURCHASER without the prior express 
written permission of SELLER. 



". f '•'•; \ 

35. Changes Must be In Writing: This Contract may not be changed or canceled, except in writing, signed by 
the parties or their attorneys. 

36. Contract Binding: This Contract shall alsb apply to aiid bind the distributees, heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and permitted assigfis of the respective parties. 

37. Singular also Means Plural'. >' Arty stH|(ildr Word or term herein shall also be read as in the plural, and 
vice versa, whenever the sense of this Cohirabtirtdy require it. ; v ; V; -

38. Conflicts:. Tliis Contract constitutes the entire Contract between the parties and shall not be canceled, 
modified or altered by any Contracts, warranties or representations, whether expressed or implied, unless set forth 
in writing and executed by all of the partieis hei-eto or their respective attoiTieys.^;!:: ^̂ ^ 

39. Attorney Authorization: EACH OF THE PARTIES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THEIR ATTORNEYS 

TO AGREE IN WRITING TO ANY GHAl̂ GES IN THIS CONTRACT. 

40. Piiî Jliaiitii &lialhrcecivc d cî d̂it nt cJoiifeg hi tlit JHibuiiC-qf $3,840.00 towards closing 

ERONicA HARRIS 

\llUU 

£1 
SUSAN A, DUDMAN 

OY^'^^,•b^,L>o 
Social Security Number 

Social Security Number: 

file:///llUU


. SCHEDULE"B" 
PERSONAL t*llOPERTY RIPER 

Personal Property: (a) The sale also includes all flxiuf^s^d altlct^ of persbhal property attathcdtd or used in connection with the 
PREMISES unless si)ecifically excluded below. SELLEil statdi ihit they arc paid for. and owhed by SELLER free and clear of any lien 
other than the EXISTING MORTGAGE(S). They tnbltidc bUiiwfe not Jlmitcd to: (Check the boxes needed) 

[x) HEATING FIXTURES j ; 
fx J Y BATHROOM CAfilNETS 
Ix J ; MANtEL : -
[x] BLINDS 
tx ] SCREENS , 
[x ] STORM WINDOWS 
[X] STORM DOORS.:. 
[ ] WEATHER VANE(S) 
[ J P U M P S 

[ ] EENCING • 
[ ] TOOLSHED(S) 
[x] WASHING MACHINE 
[ ] GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNIT(S) 
[x ] REFRIGERATOR 
[ ] AtR CONDITIONER EQUIPMENT & 

vr; INSTALLATIONS :C;v | 
[ X J W A L L TO WALL CARPETING ' 
[ ] SATELLITE DISH =. 

[x] HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS 
11 

1 1 [ ] ; 

(c) Lighting fixtures permitted to be removed by SELLER, shall be replaced by SELLER at SELLER'S expense, with standard builders 
fixtures. - , 

(d) The personal property to be conveyed pursuant to this Cohtract shall only be to the extent that said personal property presently exists 
upon the PREMISES, and shall be deemed transferred to and conveyed tb PURCHASER under the Deed of Conv^ance to bedelivered; 
but it is understood and agreed that no part of the purchase price shall be deemed to have been paid by the PURCHASER for same and 
that the property transferred hereunder shall be deemed transferred without consideration. 

(e) If, however, it is determined that, notwithstanding the foregoing Paragraph, there is a sales tax due for the transfer of any of the items 
noted in this Contract, PURCI1 ASER shall hold harmless and indemnily SELLER for any sales tax liability. This Paragraph shall survive 
CLOSING. 

[x] 
[X] 
[x] 
[X] 
Ix] 
[ ] 
11 
jx] 
I 1 
[X] 
[ 1 

fr 
[X] 
[ 1 
[x] 

\r 

PLUMBING FIXTURES 
LiGHTtNG FIXTURES 
KITCHEN CABINETS 
DOOR MIRRORS 
SHADES 
AWNINGS 
WINDOW BOXES 
MAILBOX 
FLAGPOLES 
SHRUBBERY 
OUTDOOR STATUTORY 
DISHWASHER(S) 
CLOTHES DRYER 
RANGE 
FREEZER(S) 
PERSONAL EXERCISE UNIT 

• GARAGE DOOR OPENER(S) 
WINDOW TREATMENTS 

(b) Excluded from this sale are: 

[x] FURNITURE 
[ 1 



ALL that certain plot, piece or garcel o 

. lying and being in the T o w n 

New York, briefly de 

BEGINNING at a point ori 
West distance 300 feet 
southerly side of Forge 
of Lot No. 20 as shown on 
39'' 15' West 100 feet to a 
a point; thence North 39° 
side of Forge Hill Road; theiv 
southerly side of said Road to 
lot or parcel of land being 50' 
of Lot No. 23. 

the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 

pr, County of Orange and State of 
otllows: . 

riside^of Forge Hill: Road North-SO** 54' 
on pipe driven in the ground'on the 
, said pipe being the northeast corner 
einbefore referred to. Thence South 
thence-North 50** 54' West 50 feet to 
100 feet to a point on the southerly 

outh 50° 54' East 50 feet along 
the point or place of beginning.. Said 
X 100' and same being the easterly half 

TOGETHER with an easement over a strip 5 feet in width and 70 feet in 
depth adjoining the lands of the grantor on the easterly boundary line 
as set forth in the Agreement dated September 26r,-1979 between Elsie 
Melhuish (the owner of the parcel' adjoining the herein described 
premises on the east) and Vincent Farina and Veronica Farina, the 
grantees herein, 

BEING the same premises conveyed by. deed dated September 23,: 1932, made 
by Sigrid C. Sykes to Fred C. Wygant and Janet B. Wygant (incorrectly 
referred to therein as Fred C. Weygant and Janet B. Weygant) and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's office on March 19, 1932 in 
Liber 737 of Deeds at page 423, the said Fred C. Wygant having died a 
resident of Orange County, N^w York, on April.21, 1969 and Janet B. 
Wygant having died a resident of Orange County, New York on "June 8, 
1979, leaving a Last Will and Testament which was admitted to probkte• 
by the Surrogate of Orange County.on July 12, 1979, and Letters 
Testamentary having been issued to Fred C. Wygant, Jr. on tihat dary. . 

Said premises are described, pursuant to a recent survey as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point, said point being the point of intersection of the 
southwesterly line of the existing Forge Hill Road and the southeasterl 
line of Canterbury Lane; thence, from said point of beginning and along 
the southwesterly line of Forge: Hill Road, South 50° 5'4' East 50.0 feet 
to a point on the division line between the lands now or formerly of 
Elsie Melhueish (reputed owner) on the southeast and ̂ î he, parcel^ Jie re in 
described on the northv/est; thence, along the last mentioned division 
line. South 39° 15' West 100.0 feet to a point on the division line 
between other lands now or formerly of the Estate of Janet B. Wygant 
on the southv/est and the parcel herein described on the northeast; 
thence, along the last mentioned division line, North 50° 54* West 
50.0 feet to a point on the aforementioned southeasterly line of 
Canterbury Lane; thence, along the last mentioned line. North 39° 15' 
East 100,0 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

BEING the same premises described in a deed dated September 15, 1994, made by Vincent 
Farina and Veronica Farina to Veronica Farina, recorded in Liber 4123 at Page 172 on October 
13, 1994 in the office of the Orange County Clerk. 



Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and/of Lead Based Paint Hazards 

Lead Warning Statement 

Every purchaser of any interest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is 
notified that such property may present exposure id lead frohi lidd-basedpaiht that may place at risk of 
developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning iHyoUHiicmdreifi Wc^prditicYpmnai^ent^n iricludihg 
learning disabilities, reduced intelligence quotieni, h^fid^WT^tprSblems, SidlMpMrydmeMoiy.'Lediipoifdhing also poses 
a particular risk to pregnant women. The seller of etf^lnti^est in residential real property is required to provide the buyer 
with ar^ information on lead-based paint hSicn-dsfrdmrkk^d^sesMents dr'Jrispeciidnsih the seller's possession and notify 
the buyer of any known lead-based paint hazards.'A risk ddseisikeht or inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards 
is recommended prior to purchase. 
Seller's Disclosure 
(a) Presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based hazards (check on below): 

Known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards are present in the housing (explain). 

Seller has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing, 
(b) Records and reports available to the seller (check oti^ below): 

D Seller has provided the purchaser with all available records and reports pertaining to lead-based paint and/or 
lead-based hazards in the housing (list documents below). 

Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based hazards in the housing. 

Purchaser's Acknowledgment 
(c) Purchaser has received copies of all information listed above. 
(d) Purchaser has received the pamphlet Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home. 
(e) Purchaser has (check one below): 

LJ Received a 10-day opportunity (or mutually agreed upon period) to conduct a risk assessment or inspection 
for the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards; or 

1^ Waived the opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-based paint and/or 
lead-based hazards. 
Agent's Acknowledgment 
(f) Agent has informed (heseller of the seller's obligations under 42 U.S.C. 485d and is aware of his/her responsibility to 
ensure compliance. 
Certification of Accuracy 

le following parties have reviewed the information above and certify, to the best of their knowledge, that the information 
tHey have provided is true and accurate. 1 

mmifiWM^ 
VERONICA HARRIS Date 

SUSAN A. DUDMAN Date 

Agent Date Agent Date 

10 



RIDER I TO CONTRACT OF SALE 

BETWEEN VERONICA HARRIS, SELLER, AND SUSAN A. DUDMAN, PURCHASER, 
ON 11 FORGE HILL ROAD, NEW WliJDSOR, NEW YORK, PREMISES. 

1) IF ANY PROVISIONS OF THIS RIDER CONFLICT WITH THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT OF. SALE, THEN THIS RIDER SHALL 
CONTROL. 

2) PARAGRAPH 5(B) IS AMENDED TO STATE THAT THE CHECK PROVIDED BY 
THE MORTGAGEE AT THE CLOSING SHALL BE ACCEPTABLE AS LONG AS DRAWN 
UPON AN ATTORNEY'S lOLA ACCOUNT, Jit iMJDITIOlT, A QIIBGK AO DEFHTCP 
TIIDRDIN MADD PAYABLE TO PUndlĤ Dliln'AltD BlTD6p.0gD III AO0OPXUM>tCE WITH 
miD DIRDGTIONa OF OBLLEn CttALL Di ACĈ flrTADiia. 

3) UPON DEATH OR PERMANENT DISABILITY OF PURCHASER THERE SHALL BE 
THE RIGHT TO CANCEL WHEREUPON DOWN PAYMENT MONIES SHALL BE 
REB'UNDED. . 

4) PARAGRAPH 22 IS AMENDED TO PROVIDE THAT ANY SUCH REQUEST FOR 
SEPARATE CERTIFIED FUNDS TO CLEAR SELLER'S OBLIGATIONS SHALL BE 
MADE NO LESS THAN THREE DAYS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED CLOSING DATE. 

5) PARAGRAPH 6 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
-TO ADD TO 6 (b) , "AND DO NOT IMPEDE THE ABILITY TO USE . THE 

PROPERTY IN CONNECTION WITH ITS USE AS A" SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING." .' • 

-TO ADD TO 6(c), "AS LONG AS NOT ENCROACHED UPON BY THE 
IMPROVEMENTS, AND AS LONG AS THEY DO NOT IMPEDE THE ABILITY TO 
USE THE PROPERTY IN CONNECTION WITH ITS USE AS A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING." 

6) NOTHING HEREIN IS INTENDED TO PRECLUDE PURCHASER FROM PURSUING 
LAWFUL REMEDIES IN THE EVENT OF WILLFUL DEFAULT BY SELLER. 

7) PARAGRAPH 10 IS AMENDED TO PROVIDE FOR CLOSING 

8) THE SELLER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY 
EXCEPT FOR NORMAL USAGE BY THE SELLER UNTIL CLOSING. IF THE 
PROPERTY IS DAMAGED BY FIRE, VANDALISM, STORM, FLOOD, OR ANY OTHER 
CASUALTY BETWEEN NOW AND THE CLOSING, THE SELLER MAY RESTORE* THE 
PROPERTY BEFORE THE CLOSING' AT THE ', SELLER' S EXPENSE OR IF SELLER 
ELECTS NOT TO RESTORE, THE PURCHASER MAY CANCEL THIS CONTRACT. 
SELLER SHALL PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE TO PURCHASER OF ITS INTENTION 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER THE EVENT. IF SELLER ELECTS TO RESTORE THE 
PROPERTY, THEN SELLER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO A REASONABLE 
ADJOURNMENT TO ALLOW SAME. HOWEVER, IF THE ADJOURNMENT GOES 
BEYOND ANY EXPIRATION OF MORTGAGE COMMITMENT OR RATE LOCK, THEN 
PURCHASER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO CANCEL. 



ANY ELECTION BY PURCHASER TO CANCEL SHALL BE VIA WRITTEN 
NOTICE WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER SUCH RIGHT IS TRIGGERED. FAILURE BY 
PURCHASER TO CANCEL SHALL RESUtT IN THIS CONTRACT CONTINUING IN 
FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

9) PURCHASER'S OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. ARE CONDITIONED UPON THERE 
BEING A C O . FOR THE PREMISES fAND FOR ANY IMPROVEMENTS ON THE 
PROPERTY FOR WHICH A C O . IS REQUIRED, OR A LETTER FROM THE TOWN 
STATING THAT THE PREMISES AND IMPROVEMENTS PRE-DATE ZONING 
ORDINANCES. SELLER REPRESENTS THAT THE PREMISES ARE A LEGAL ONE 
FAMILY DWELLING. 

10) SELLER AGREES TO PROVIDE, IF AVAILABLE, A COMPLETE COPY OF A 
PRIOR SURVEY OF THE PREMISES. 

11) THE PARTIES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THEIR RESPECTIVE ATTORNEYS TO 
AGREE IN THEIR BEHALF TO ̂ ANY EXTENSIONS OF ANY DATES 'FOR 
PERFORMANCE OF ITEMS CONTAINED IN THE CONTRACT, OR PERFORMANCE OF 
REPAIR ITEMS AND THE LIKE. 

12) IF THIS CONTRACT IS CANCELLED PURSUANT TO RIGHTS CONTAINED 
HEREIN FOR ANY REASON OTHER THAN PURCHASER'S DEFAULT, THEN , THE 
FUNDS BEING HELD IN ESCROW SHALL BE RETURNED TO PURCHASER 
FORTHWITH. 

13) PURCHASER'S OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER ARE CONDITIONED UPON THE 
FOLLOWING: THAT THE PROPERTY FRONTS ON A PUBLIC STREET; THAT THE 
TOTAL ANNUAL TAXES FOR 2000 WERE +/-$3lg4.QQ/ AND THE PROPERTY 
DOES NOT BENEFIT FROM A TAX EXEMPTION OF ANY KIND; THAT THE 
PROPERTY IS SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL WATER; THAT THE PROPERTY IS NOT 
-IN A STATE OR FEDERAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAT THAT THE PROPERTY HAS NOT 
BEEN DESIGNATED TO BE WITHIN A LANDMARK OR HISTORIC DISTRICT; THAT 
THE PROPERTY IS NOT WITHIN ANY WETLAND AREA.^SUC^V THfiT pLDoS) fMSu4Ai^£ JS 
MflMDATED WTH^ LBf^bKt; 

14) SELLER REPRESENTS THAT THEY HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS CHARGEABLE TO THE OWNER OF THE PREMISES, NOR OF ANY 
PROPOSED WORK BY ANY GOVERNMENT ENTITY THAT WILL CREATE 
ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE PREMISES. 

15) SELLER REPRESENTS THAT THEY HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE PRESENCE 
OF ANY UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK, ACTIVE OR INACTIVE, WITHIN THE 
PROPE^T^ gOUND̂ Î̂ Eĝ .̂ ,, ^^ ^^^^^ ^^ r̂ l̂APu/ ̂  .^pryi.^ ^^ Az/^J >»̂  g) tû  f^^i^^-l 

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED THIS AGREEMENT 
THIS ^2^jrK DAY OF ̂ -7( (f̂ i/-' , 2001. 

D 

SELLER:VERONICA HARRIS PURCHASER: SUSAN A. DUDMAN 



mn m r' ?f W if ??Vf iWf mV f/ r̂  r^^,. JV ,̂ ; ,i. Â  :s,;. v,. / . . / : . 
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OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL T ITLE INSURANCE COMPANY.a Minnesota stock corporation, herein called 
the Company, for a valuable consideration, hereby cbrnmlts to Issue its policy or policies of title insurance, 
as Identified in Schedule A, In favor of the proposed InsUred named In Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee 

of the estate or interest covered hereby in the land described or referred to In Schedule A, Upon payment of the premiums and charges therefor; 
all subject to the provisions of Schedules A and B and to the Conditions and Stipulations hereof. 

This Commitment shall be effective only when the Identity of the proposed Insured and the amount of the 
policy or policies committed for have been Inserted In Schedule A hereof by the Company, either at the time of the issuance of this Commitment 
or by subsequent endorsement. 

This Commitment is preliminary to the issuance of such policy or policies of the title insurance and all 
liability and obligations hereunder shall cease and temilnate nine months after the effective date hereof or when the pplicy or policies committed 
for shall issue, whichever first occurs, provided that the failure to issue such policy or policies is not the fault of the Company. 

signatory. 
This Commifmenl shall not be valid or binding until countersigned by a validating officer or authorized 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Old Republic National Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name 
and seal to be hereunto affixed by its duly authorized officers on the date shown in Schedule A. 

Issued by: 

Countersigned by: 

Transaction Title Agency 
38 Martin Road 
Hopewell Junction, NY 12533 
#845-226-2391 
#845-223-5236 FAX 

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

A Slock Company 

400 SKond Avenue South. Minneapolis. Minnesota 55401; 

(St2) 371 Wl 

Br 

Attest 

President 

Secretaqf 

This commitment is intended for lawyers only. Such exceptions as may be set forth herein may affect madcetabilHy (^ title. Your lawyer should be consulted 
before taking any acffon based upon the amtents of ttiis commitment. The Company's representative at the dosmg hereunder may not act as legaf advisor to any 
of the parties or draw legal instruments for them. Such representative is permrtled to be of assistance only to an attorney. It is advisable to have your attorney 
present at the closing. 

ORT Form irf30a7-2 



Old Republic National Title Insuraiice Company 
PHvacĴ  Policy Noti<!(̂  

PURPOSE OF x k i s NOTICE 

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA) geneklly prohibits any financial institution, directly or through its 
affiliates, froni sharing nonpublic personal inforriiaiiori about yoiiivith a nbiiafliiwted third i^iiy unless the institution 
provides yoii with.a notice of its privacy policies and pi^ctices, siich as the type of infortnatioii that it collects about you 
and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may bis disclosed. In compliance with the GLBA| we are providing, 
you with this document, which notifies you of the privacy policies and practices of Old Republic National Title Insurance 
Company ; ; 

We may collect nonpublic personal information about you from the following sources: 

Information we receive from you such as on applications or other forms. 
Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from [our affiliates or] others. 
Information we receive from a consumer rejjorting agency. 
Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the real estate agent or lender. 

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no additional nonpublic personal 
information will be collected about you. 

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or former customers to our affiliates or 
to nonaffiliated third parties as permitted by law. 

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the following typei of nonaffiliated 
companies that perform marketing services on our behalf or with whom we have joint marketing agreements: 

Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer finance, 
securities and insurance. 

Non-financial companies such as envelope stuffers and other fulfillment service providers. 

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH ANYONE FOR 
ANY PURPOSE THAT IS NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED BY LAW. \ 

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about you to those employees who need to know .that information in 
order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply 
with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information. ^ 

The ALTA sample privacy form includes a frill list of the requisite disclosures. The sample form does not envision 
sharing of information outside the corporate title insurance underwriter and affiliate or agent structure. If you are 
considering sharing nonpublic customer information aiid do not qualify for an exception wifliin the ;Federal Trade 
Commission and/or state rules, please obtain legal advice on what should be included in your form. 

1828 L Street, NW Suite 705 Washington, DC 20036-5104 202-296-3671 800-787-ALTA 
E-mail: service@alta.org Fax: 888-FAX-ALTA Local Fax: 202-223-5843 . 

Effective Supersedes Page 1 
x-xx-xx New 

mailto:service@alta.org


Schedule A 

Title Number TT-1140-O 

Section 50 

Premises 11 Forge Hill Road 
TownA/illage/CJty f owrt of New Windsor 
County oirarij)^ 

Effective Date: 07/0S/2001 

Block2 vV Lot i V ; 

ALTA Owner's Policy 1992 (with N.Y. Endorsement Modifications) $ 128,000.00 

Proposed Insured Susan A. Dudman 

ALTA Loan Policy 1992 (with N.Y. Endorsement Modifications) $ 121,600.00 

Proposed Insured Please advise, its successors and/or assigns 

The estate or interest In the land described or referred to In this Certificate and covered herein is: Fee Simple 

Title to said estate or Interest in said land at the effective date hereof Is vested in: 

Veronica Farina 

Source of Title: 

By deed dated 9/6/94 recorded 10/13/94 in the Oranige County Clerfc*s Office in Liber 4123 Cp 172 
from Vincent FaHifia & Veronica Farina; and by de i ^ firbm F r ^ C. Wyg^ifit, &(i^cutor, to Vinrcient 
Farina & Veronica Farina dated 9/27/79 recorded 9/28/79 in Liber 2144 Cp 799. 

Recertified Date: / / Title Recertified In: 

The land referred to in this Certificate Is described as follows: 

SCHEDULE "A" DESCRIPTION TO FOLLOW 



•titieNumber.TT-1140-6 ':'/^-''r^'':i'- '̂ V̂ -''••••••'•'̂ -̂ '̂ '?̂ "'̂ '"̂ . :̂ ''"l''''̂ .P 

Ail that certain plot, piece or parcel of land situate, lyirisi arid being In the town 
of l̂ ewVVihdsbr, County of Ohahtje aid;̂ tdti§::bf NeWYiofki bHefty^des^ 
fdiio^: ;••/*•-••••'• - ' • •'' -:^'iy-/'-^^f^f:'^c0'^-^'-''y'-'^'W^^ ' 

Beginnln^^t a point, said point being.thSijs^lhiiDfint^^^ 
soUtf^^ti'iy line of the feS^^ 
CantlfBOiy Lifiei thehce^^^ 
sciuthyy^^rlyjlTO of For^^ Hlii:^iKJ|ipfflfi^ Sp i ro^ ; 
point on the dlŷ  line betyivi^tHe:IlilSi^ife:^^ 
(reputid Siyher) oh the sbUthSiit JaH8^i J^rcel H l ^ ' 
northvftist;Ihehce, aJo^^ 
\A/est 1 dO.d feet to a point oh the dlyiilBfl Ijhlrfa^^^ lahds hew or-:.; 
fbrgjeriy^the Estsrte of Jahlt;Biytfjr|8Hfci^ 
descHt^oh the hbrtheastflHehde^ ifoHgJfiiByast Hr^^^ I 
50 j^ | feg|54 ' West Ŝ ^ 1 
line ofjCehierburŷ Lah< ;̂ thehi^/albni^Wla^ Klinti^Stflin^ [ 
15' East 100.0 feet to the polht orplaaserof biglnnlhg}^ 



Title Number: TT-1140-O Schedule B 

Hereinafter set fortti are additional matters wtiich will ajapedr In our policy as bxceptlons from coverage 
unless disposed of to our ŝ atisfaction prior to the closing or delivery of the policy. 
1 (a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation (including but hot iimit<kl to ixiUdlng and zohhig laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting, 

regulating, prohtt}iting or relatirig to (1) ^ occupancy, Use, or eh)oynMint of ttielind; (ti) the i^wfeter, dlmerniohs or locaBon of any improvement now 

or hereafter erected on ttie l»id; (IIQ i sejparatioh In d W h M ^ fir A b i ^ ^ j i i i ^ dbniBhsiori^Wm o^ H« tsind br any fwbel of^^ich the land is or 

was a part; 6r(iv) enviromnaihii p r o i i k ^ , or the e f T ^ < i i ^ i ^ > j o 6 ^ o f i h H B l l i w 

that a n o ^ iof the enlbiT^wnent theredt or a notico of B deflci, fteH w ii)n6iiii^l:iiHce reik^tii^'fri^ «i Vk^aiion of W^pad vioidikxi affecting the iartd 

ha»bteenrecoixJedlnthiBi)ubiicrec«»d»atDateofP6^ '•':'^:\:r^''''i;:^l • ' ' - - - r lv" ' /^^^'^ '^^^V^k' / - '" i ' 

(b) Any govertimoitai p o ^ pwm not eMcluded b^ (i) ibwe.tam^ tb ̂  (Bktont that a noticed ttw exercise ttwreof 6r a notice of a defect, lien or 

encumbrance resulting from a vblatlon 6r alleged viojatibh Wec^kiij lih« hwid hi&^bMn retxrcJedl tri tJi^pubHc records at Date of Policy. ] 

2 Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise t h e ^ f ha^ been racbrded In the public records at Date of Policy. 

3 Defects, liens, encumtnances, adverse claims or ottier rnatters: 

(a) created, suffered, «Ksurned or agreed to by the IrikiHdciaifra 

(b) not known to the Company, not recojided in the public records at Date of Policy, but known to the insured cialment and not disclosed in writing to 

the Compariy by ̂  Insured claimant prior to the date the intHJred ciaimaht b e c ^ ^ 

(c) resultirig in no tess of damage to the insured dalrTwnt; 

(d) attaching or creaited sut)sequent to Date of Polk:y (except to the extent that this policy Insures the priority of the lien of the Insured mortgage over 

any statutory Hen for servk»», latxjr or material); 

(e) resulting In toss or damage which woukl not have been sustained if the insured claimant had paM value for the insured rrKirtgage '̂  

4 Unenforceability of the lien of the insured mortgage because of the inability or faHure of the Insured at Date of PoRcy. or the inability or failure of any 

sut>sequent owner of ttie Indebtedness, to comply with ^>pncabledoinjj bushiara laws of ttie state In whteh the land is situated. 

5 InvaHdIty or unenforceabiilty of the Hen of the Insured mortgage, or diaim thiwlKJf, \Mhk^ arise^ iaut of ttie tnuisacUon evkiericed by the Insured 

rTKxtgage and Is based upon usury or any consumer credR pfotecticn or ttiith iri ierxflng ^ ^ 

6 Any statutory lien for servk^. labor or materials (or claim of the priority of any dlakitory Heri for sendees, labor or materials over the Den of the insured 

m o r t { ^ ) arising from an improvement or worit related to ttie land Whbh b contracted for arid coimienced subsequent to Date of PoBcy and is not 

financed in whole or in part by proceeds of the Indebtedness secured by the trisured mortgage whk;h at Date of Poik^ the Insured has advanced or is 

obligated to advance. : 

7 Any claim which arises out of the transaction creating the Interest of ttie mortgage insured Ijy this poBcy or voting In the Insured the estate or Interest 

insured by this policy, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state kiaolvency, or similar creditors' r ig t^ laws. 

(a) ttie transactk)n creating the interest of the IrisureKJ mortgagee l )e^jcleern^ 

(b) the subordinatk)n of the interest of the Insured rnoftgagwitt a riftiuit of the a ^ 

(c) the transactton creating the interest of the insured mortgagee fcwing deemed a preferential transfer excejjt where the preferential transfer results 

from the failure: 

(i) to timely record the instrument of transfer; or 

(ii) of such recordatKm to impart notKe to a purchaser for value or a judgment or lien creditor. 

8 Rights of tenants or persons in possesskm. if any. 

9 Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents and assessments set forth herein. 

10 Mortgages returned hensln. ( 0 ) . 

11 Covenants, conditions, easements, leases, agreements of record, etc., more fidly set forth In Sctiedule herein. , 

12 If the applkxttion Is for Insurance under a master or blanket poRcy an Rems under this Schedule B wiM be excepted from coverage in th6 Certificate of 

Title Insurance to be issued hereon unless disposed of to the satlsftctkxi of the Company on or prior to ckning. 

13 The ktentity of parties at the ctosing of this title should be established to the sattefactkHi of ttie ctoser and the affWavit attached to this certiffcate filled 

out. signed and sworn to. 

14 Deeds and mortgages must contain the covenant required by Sectkin 13 of the Uen Law and such coven»it nwst be absokite a id not conditkxial. 

The covenant is n d required in deeds from referees or other persons appohited by a court for ttte sole pwpose of seffing property. 

15 When the transactwn Is an assignment of a mortgage or other Hen. an estoppel certiffcate executed by the cwner of the fee and by the hoWers of all 

sutisequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the transactkxi is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced shouM be reported to the 

Company. 

16 Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other m^ers, if any, created, fir^ appearing In the pubic records or attaching subsequent to the 

effective date hereof but prior to the date the proposed Insured acqufres tor value of record the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by ttws 

Commitment. 

17 if this Commitment requires a conveyance of the fee estate and the corrtract therefore has not t>een submitted to the Company, it shouki be furnished 

for consideratk>n prior to closing. 



Title Number: TT-1140-O Schedule B 

Hereinafter set forth are additional matters whlcH Will appear In our pbilcy as exceptions from coverage 
unless disjabsed of to bur satisfadlo^ 

13 I f ^ ^ e ^ to i)e insured l s | u | | l ^ be ; 
satisfted/thei Conipany will ifequlnl̂ pRjbf Jfrffi 
temiiriated^nd that the p^y-bff flSOlei aiS Snitf SHd BlhSlHihish 
PROOF FROM THE MORTGAGfeg IS N 5 T NbbUCEl^ittHi COMI^Nrwi REQlJlRE 
A SUBSTANTIAL DEPOSIT AS:jg|cdRil^ONTlL^ the 
event we db not have adequate i^fbbfattHe'cl^ff^Si^stb^ 
and we are uncertain as to whether bi" riot ttil line bf credit Hds Been termlhated, we should 
start to take an additional 25% of the balaric» that we db kribw about, as a security deposit or 
escrow. 

THE FOLLOWING ITEIVIS ARE REQUIRED AT CLOSING: 
A. Property street address to be recited In closing instruments. 
B. All Instmments must recite the complete county tax map designation. 
C. Photo ID must be submitted at closing! 
D. Certified, Bank or Attorney checks Will be accepted for payment i 
E. ALL closing document MUSt be filled oiit COMPLiETELY before being turned in to the 

closer (le..RPT, 255 Aff., etc..) 
F. Closings MUST be called in 48 HOURS in advance to avoid unnecessary 

inconveniences. 

^etiFreaaing*mastljr obtained by the seller. In the event said reading is not obtained 
Company will hold escrow until said reading is obtained, or the following objection will apply. 

Policy will except any additional water and sewer charges that may be reimposed as a result 
of an actual reading from the date of the last special meter reading. 

21 Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents, and assessments set forth herein. 

22 Rights of tenants or persons in possession. 

All documents to be recorded in the Office of the Clerk/Register or filed in the Registrar's 
Office must be executed inOi '^^PIWBRWor this company will assume no responsibility 
for the recording of same. 

24 Underground encroachments, if any, including pipes and drains and such rights as may exist 
upon said premises tomaintain and repair same. 

25 No title is insured to any land lying within the lines of any street, road, avenue, lane, tumpike 
or highway in front of, adjoining or within the premises described in Schedule A or which may 
cross over same. 

26 The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured. 

27 Subject to rights and easements, if any, acquired by any public utilities company to maintain 
its poles and operate its wires, lines, etc., in, to and over the premises herein and in, to and 
over the streets adjacent thereto. 

28 Proof is required that certified owners herein have not been known by any other name for the 



. • ^ Survey fteiding 

Trtle Number TT-1140-O t̂ agie 1 

Survey made by Vincent J. Doce dated S^pteft^ 
a^ îfory f̂rame lioUsd within bbUhdsljQiii^^ drive 

rsSjVicirtfl:pS^ 

Inspection to follow. ' 



Mortgages 

Title Number TT-1140-O 

NONE OF RECORD 

There is a $90.00 service charge payable to the conipaiiy closer for moitgage payoff. This includes postage/mailing, 
but does not include recording charges. 
These mortgage retums. unless the mortgage is to be insured, will appear as exceptions from coverage. The 
informaton set forth herein is obtained from the recorded instrument. Sometimes the provisions of a mortgage 
may be modified by agreements which are not recorded. We suggest that you communicate with the 
mortgagee if you desire any additional information. If there has been a change in the owners and holders of the 
mortgage, such Information should be furnished to us promptly to enable further searches to be made. 



Tax Search 

Account Numt)er. . title Number TT-1140-O 
Municipality 11 Forge Hill Road Year of Roll 2001 

Town of New Windsor 
Section 50 Block 2 Lot 1 
Assessed Valuation 4,600.00 Total 28,000.00 
Assessed To Veronica Harris 

Lot Size 

Class 210 

School District Cornwall Code 

Taxes 

Note: 2001 State, County & Town Tax: $1204.56 - PAID -1/22/01 

2000/01 School Tax: Information to follow. 

2001/02 School Tax: A Lien as of 7/1/01 

ater/Sewer: $125.55 - PAID - Through 3/27/01. (Next bill goes out 9/1) 
FINAL WATER METER READING MUST BE SUPPLIED AT CLOSING. 

This Commitment includes only such unpaid taxes, assessments, water and sewer charges and any open or unredeemed 
tax sales which aire indexed, as to the date of this Commitmeht. against the above lot on the official tax ledger sheets of the 
tax office or offices searched. No responsibility is assumed for any error or dmls îdn on these sheets, nor for any taxes 
levied after the date of this Commitment. Proposed assessments reported herein are for Infonnation only arki no 
resix)nsibillty is assumed by the Company for the accuracy or completeness thereof, if a tax exemption Is noted above, 
same will terminate on the date when premises are conveyed by the certified owner, and the full tax rate will thereupon be 
reinstated. 
NOTE: some of the Items may have been paid but the payment not officially posted. 



New York state Municipal bipditn^hVSe^ 

Title Number TT-1140-6 

All siairtlies arid their results are provided at tfie f ^ U i ^ bf ifi^ Mrt^a^ee/^tt^a^f^bi* tHeJKres^i^ 
counslisl^e GipsanyBes n^ In ^ K ^ ^ f i i p i S ^ i f ^ i H ^ i ^ l i d l j ^ ^ 
sHuatCoh the [jreHtises or thetr uses efth^r aclUal b1|̂ |̂ ^̂  
lavtrs, reguiMions ol̂ BifdiH arid therefdrd ajufiijrhei Ho tlitMlKy M l i ^ ^ e r by reasbH of tHll̂ ^B^ 
of such seificH^ifKi d<^s Hbt Insure thfelr ibbiiwiiy^ 11ie fpHB^fig ifliflitsl^ h^rel^ pftj^lde^ 

_ Infohtjktloh^lpliiijoiesonly." •'• >̂- -;'^\:':-A>-'•••:-/• î ivz-v • \'>^'^'ii:^:\;::yv{-%,^7>^\":-x-\'-^ 

CEf^lFICAre OF OCCUPANCY SEARCH 

See Attached 

HOUSING ANOiuiLblNG DEPARTMENT SEA^ 
See Attached 

STREETREF=ORT 
See Attached 



• Tpwii of ]^J^e#|̂ mdsor 
•555 tJnioh Avenub 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4618 

Fax: (845) 563^695 

Building Department 
July 11. 2001 " '^'K^^'pK ; ;: v̂̂  > / ' ; 

Transaction Title Agenc> 
38 Martin Road 
Hopewell Junction. NY 12533 

PROPHRTY ASSESSED TO: Veronica Harris Farina 
11 Forge Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY, 12553 
Scction/Block/Lot: 50-2-1 

Dear Sirs: • 

Please be advised that the above referenced structure was built in 1948 which was prior to this Town 
adopting building and zonmg codes in 1966. Therefore, there is no certificate of occupancy nor is one 
required. 

Forge Hill Road is owned and maintained by the County of Orange. 

y 
Our records indicate that Building Permit // 2574 for the removal & reconstruction of a garage 
issued on 8/23/84 has expired. Yon will need to file for a new permit in order to receive a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

The Assessor's records indicate the following violations: 
1) The conversion of a 6x10 enclosed porch into a 1-story frame. 
2) A 133sqftdeck. 
The above referenced violations were both constructed without Building Permits. 

This letter has been prepared after inspection of the records available in the Town Hall. The records 
indicate that there are violations at the subject premises. No personal inspection was made by the 
undersigned for the purpose of preparing this letter. The Town of New Windsor does not represcht that 
there arc no other \iolations at the subject premises, however, the Town will represent that it has no 
knowledge oFan\ other violations at the subject premises. 

The inspection of the records was performed at the request of an interested party. The Town will not be 
liable for any loss or damage that may be suffered by the interested party or any other party who may rely 
on the contents of this letter. '• 

Title M^) NYCRR requires that a smoke detector be installed prior to the sale of tliese premises. Please 
submit to the Fire Inspector at the above address the enclosed affidavit of compliance indicating that a 
smoke detector has been installed and is operational. 

Verv trulv \ours 

M 
Michael 
Building Inspector 
MB: jm 

file:///iolations
file:///ours


STATE OF >nEWYORK 

AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE OF SMOKE ALAJRMI^ 

IN ONÊ  A>ip i ^ r o f ^ ^ 

State of New York ) 
SS: 

County of Orange ) 

1. (1) (WE) are the transferer (s) of the property described herein, and attest that the 
property at the time transfer has ihsialled on its premises an operable sinjgle 
Station smoke detecting alarm device. J 

2. The property îs a (one) (two) family dwelling located at: ; 

Address: 
Town: • • County:. 
State:__^ - - •• ' Zip:_ 

(I) (WE) make this affidavit in accordance with Section 373 subdivision 5 of the 
Executive Law. ' ' 

L.S 
Transferer 

L.S 
Transferer 

Sworn to before me this day 
of ^ _ 20 

Notary Public 





JL4--Ob-200l OS: I'l P. 02/03 

T H»K-«-»v. <i*n.T\»iv -To -T-M» P»vw.-riV5 Ui-«-^».ei 
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THIS AGREEMENT made the ̂  day of September, 1979i' 

between ELSIE MELHUISH, residing'at Forge Hill Road, Town of 

New Vfindsor, orange county. New york, i)arty of the first part, 

and VINCENT FARINA and VERONICA FARINA, his wife, residing at 

316 Knox village. Town of New Windsor^ orange county. New York. 

WITNESSETH: WHEREAS the party of the first part is 

the owner of premises more fully described in Schedule A hereto 

annexed and the parties of'the second part are the contract 

purchasers of the premises more fully described in Schedule D 

annexed hereto 

WHEREAS the two above described parcels are adjoining 

and the parties hereto desire to establish a mutual easement 

for a common driveway 10 feet in width the center line of which 

is the dividing line between the lands of the party of the first 

part and the lands of the party of the second part to a depth of 

70 feet for ingress and egress t.o be maintained Jointly by the 

parties hereto which drivevjay shall be unobstructed and open' to 

use by either party at all times. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of ONE AND 

00/100 ($1.00) DOLLAR, and other good 

and valuable consideration, each to the other in hand paid, the 

party of the first part does hereby remise, release and quit 

claim unto the parties of the second part, their heirs and 

assigns the right to use that portion of the common driveway 

located on lands of the party of the first part and the right 

to continue to use the same, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD such easement unto the parties 

of the second part, their heirs'and assigns forever. 

./M^. f/^-p/?^ 



'it^'ryr^'. 
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AND thfe parties of the second part do hereby remise, 

release and quit claim unto the party of the first part, her 

heirs and assigns the right to use that portion of the common 

driveway located on lands of the parties of the secorid part arid 

the right to continue to use the same, | 

TO HAVE.AND TO HOLD such easement unto the party of' 

the first part, her heirs ahd assigns forever 

> IN WITNESS IfflEREOF, the parties have hereunto set ; 
. • i 

their hands and seals the diay and year first above written. ' 

STATE OF NK^ YORK ) 
: ss. 

COUNTY OP ORANGE ) 

on the 27 day of September, 1979> before me 
personally came ELSIE MELHUISH, to me known to be the ;individual 
described in, and who executed, the foregoing instrument, arid 
acknowledged that She- executed the same. 

WILLIAM M. niCGEC 

n«3i5lenl Oranqa Co. Wh«n AppoMa* 
Con.m.c»ioii Cxpirw March 30,19 V* I 

William M. Riegel' "^ ' 
MTATE OF NEW YORK ) 

dbuNTY OF ORANGE j 
ss. 

Q?^, Oil the (Jf"' day of September, 1979* before me 
personally came VINCENT FARINA and VERONICA FARINA, to. me , 
known to be the individuals -described in, and who executed,, 
the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that th^y Executed 
the same. 

.' 9^7mlJ^ 
ii[[ii2i44 rACE 80L' 

y.'.Mfs u MoririL 
Notary T'itfK in Wi". Ma;c nt ! h w Y v ^ 

yt!j'.f.;'l in OrjitRc i.'uus.ty 
Uy.coiiiiniaUon c-Apvcs {.Ur. iO, li)60 
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SCHEDULE A 

Description of premises on porge Hill'Road in the 
Town of New Windsor, county of Orange, New York, owned by 
Elsie Melhuish; -. 

ALL that tract or parcel of land situate in 
the Town of New Windsor^: county of orange, and state 
of New York, briefly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point on the southerly side of 
porge Hill Road north,50°,54' west distance 250 feet, 
from an iron pipe driveh'in the ground on southerly 
side of said Road, said pipe being the north-east 
corner of Lot No. 20, as shown on map hereinbefore re­
ferred to. Thence south 39*. 15' west 100 feet to a 
point, thence north 50° 54';West 50.feet.to a point; 
thence north 39" 15' east ioo feet to a point on the 
southerly side of Forge Hill Road; thence south 50° 54'. 
east 50 feet along southerly side of said Road to the 
point of place of beginiiihg, said lot or parcel of 
land (50' x 100') being the westerly half of Lot No, 22, 

BEING the same premises conveyed by Sigrid C. 
Sykes to Ernest E. MelhUish and Elsie Melhuish, his • 
wife, by deed dated May 2, 1935 and.recorded in 
orange county clerk's office on May 11, 1935 in 
Liber 758 of Deeds at page 214, Ernest E, Melhuish 

. having died on OCXo&e.^ .3 l*̂ («'4 

,...<x*-*̂ it9n ii^.^tLt'^^^^: •ildliiAJ i!£»^ 
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SCHEDULE B 

•.:-^ 5 " , 

.• r. Description Of.;pr«miSefl; on porge Hill Road in';the J.̂r̂r 
Town of New Windsor; ujounty'Of orange,!Kew yorfc, under" contract 
of purchase with Vincent Fariha and veronica Farina, his wife 

ALL that tract or ipardel of land JBituate in'the 
Town of New Windsor, county of Orange and state of 
New York, briefly described as follows* . 

BEGINNING at a point on southerly side of porge 
Hill Road north 50° 5̂ .'; west distance. 300 feet fr.om 
an iron pipe driven ihjthe ground:on the southerly 
side of porge Hill Moad; said pipe being the north­
east corner of Lot No. .20 as shown on map herein­
before referred to. THence south 39* 15' west 100 
feet to a pointj thencd north 50° 54' west 50 feet 
to a point;, thence north. 39*i 15! eastf 100 feet to a 
point on the southerly side of porge Hill Road; . ' 

.thence south 50° 54'.ea'st 50 feet along southerly 
side of said Road to this, point or place of beginning. 
Said lot or parcel of land being 50' x 100' and same 
being the easterly half of Lot No, 23; ; .< 

BfclNG the same preinises conveyed'by deed dat'ed 
September 23, I932, made by Sigrld C. Sykes to pred 
C. Wygant and Janet B. Wygant (incorrectly referred 
to therein as . pred C. Weygant and Janet B. weygant) 
and recorded in Orange bounty clerk's Office on , 
March ig, 1932 in Liber-737 of Deeds at page 423,.' 
the said pred c. Wygant«.having died a resident- of". 
Orange CQunty, New york) on April 21, 1969> and Janet ' 
B. Wygant having died a«resident of.orange countyi 
New York, on June 8, 1979, leaving a Last will euid 
Testament which was admJLttedlto probate by the sur­
rogate of orange county on July 12iVl979, and Letters 
Testamentary having been issued to pred c. Wygant, jr. 

^ on that day, » 

U6ER2144 PACE 805 
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Ftoin: Transactiwi llllo AgexyTransaction rule Agency lo; Rob9c1 Mielo oat«: 8/1/01 Tiirw; 11:42:00 /W Page 2 of 2 

Survey ft Didlng 

Title Number TT-1140-0 PaO« 1 

Survey made by VTincent j ; Doc©!datedjSd|i^ni^^^^^ 
a 1 story frame hbiise withiri BodHds; g i i g e \})iiHih ikjlihiif ̂ xihrMohxî ^ 
seryicing premise extends to and Upori Î Ôrgl Hill Road; No dthW variations 

'and/orwcroachfhehts. -""'" ''^f'-'\^!:;:''\'^r'/'^r:_ v.-i-s^- ;•';• ' • " j ^ ^ . : : . - -

Inspection dated 8/1/01 disclosed: 
1) dliif^nt>wa(kfrom drive tofront entry; 
2) wood decic on rear of premises; 
No other variations and/or encroachments. 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563̂ 1630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. / T H ^ /1) \ 

DATE: 8/15/01 

APPLICANT: Veronica Harris 
97802 Overseas Highway 
Key Largo, FL 33037 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Existing Garage 

LOCATED AT: 11 Forge Hill Road 

ZONE: R-3 Sec/Blk/Lot: 50-2-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing detached garage does not meet minimum side & rear yard set-backs. 



PERMHTED 10ft 

ZONE: R-3 USE: 48-14-A-l-B 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'DSIDEYD; 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'DREARYD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

1ft 

3 in 

9ft 

9ft9in 

cc: Z.B.A.. APPLICANT, FICE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
UIPORTANT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL RECUtRED INSPECfT̂ nNS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections wii be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Cetlificate of Occupancy may be withheld. IDo not mistake 
an unscheduled inspeciion for one of those listed bebw. Unless an inspeciion report is left on the job indk:ating f^sproval of one of these nspections it has 
not been approved and it is improper b continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correctipn. 

1. When excavating is comptete and footing forms are m place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspectbn. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. - -̂ onni 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete fkwrs and underslab plumbing. '- •'* ' ^ " " ' 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and bebre being covered. 

5. Insulation. . - BUij.QlHG r^'cPABVIVltvlT 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occu]}ancy. Have on hand eiectrical inspeciion date and final certified plot plan. Building is te be 

compteted at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certifwation tetter for septfe system required. 
7. I>iveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site tiiat calls for the inspection twice. 
3. Gait 24 hours in advance, Witt) permit number, to 6(^edute inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yeltow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obteuned along witii buiiding permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted witti engineer's drawing and perc test 
13. Road opening permits must be obteined from Town Cterk's office. 
14. Ail buiiding permite will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

AFmAvrr OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP A LIABILITY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - RLL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

OwnerofPremlses \ / ^ O K ^ t ^ A 4 W - ^ - ^ ^ 

Address M 1Z?y^6e l ^ r j l ^ I^DA'D, N feu ) \ i i , lUg^^ M y 1 Z 5 S 3 Phone # » W S \ ^ ^ - H 2 0 C 

Mailing Address, 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: -, Q O 
Building Permit #: 2 ^ 0 / ~ / 0 / 

Name of Architect : 

Adcfress -̂  Phone_ 

Name of Confractor , 



Address ^ [ Phone. 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder -

if applicant is a coif>oration. signature of duly authorized officer. 

1. On what street is property located? On the ^sideof : 
(I^.EorW) 

and feet-frbm the intersection of 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are sitiated "Is property a flood zone? Y_ 

• ^ O Block ^ Lot 3. Tax Map Description: Section 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed conslmction. 

a. Existino use and occupancy b. Intended use «id occupancy _ 

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) |3^ew BIdg. QAdditJon Q AlteraSch Q Repar Q Removal ̂ Demolition ^Dther 

6. lsthisacorr,efto.7_yfc:^. ^ -G>r+k«. remo.,4 

7. Dimensions of entire new consfrucljon. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories' ' ^ * 

8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: - Number of dwelling units on each floor ; ^^ 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets „,^ Heating Plant Gas OH 
Elechic/Hot Air Hot Water ^ If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use ^^ ,̂  ^ ^^ »aig. 

o<D 
10. Estimated cost . Fee 

o-^^^/^ 



APPUCATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
d<te TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR^O^GE COUNTY. NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New Yorit State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector: Michael L Babcock Bidginsp Examined. 
'A«st Inspector* Frank Liti & Louis Krychear Fire Insp Examined. 
New Windsor Town Hall Approved. 

555 linion Avenue Disapproved. 
NewWIndsor. New York 12553 *• Permit No. 
{845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submltled to the BuBding Inspector. 
B. Pbt plan showing location of tot and buildings on premises, relalx}nship to adjoining premises or plibrtc streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

descripb'on of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is pot of this applicafa'on. 
C. This applicafon must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets of 

specifrcatbns. Plans and specfficaSons shall describe the'ha^re oif the worit to be perfomied, the materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of siruotural, mechantoal and pkimbihg installaBons. 

D. The work covered by this application may not be cdmrihericed before jfie Issuance of a Building Pamlt 
E. Upon approval of this application, the Building inspisctor wiR issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 

specifications. Such p^mit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for inspectbn throughout the 
progress of the wori<. 

F. No building shaH be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whate\% unbl a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 

the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the Issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New Yorit BuHdIng Construcfion 
Code Ordinances of 8ie Town of f^w Windsor for the conshjcfion of buldlngs, addWons, or aieralions. or for removal or demolition or use of property 
as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply i ^ i ^ appiicabid taws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of 
all that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/or building descrftied in this appfication and if not the owner, Biat he fTas been duly and property 
authorized to make this appltoafion and to assume responsibility for the owner in connectbn with this appTicatton. 

VJSignature of A p ^ n t ) (Address of ApplWant) 

(Owner's Signature) rr T r-,. ,*.•• --A 



PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate ail set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the building 
line or lines deariy and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 50-2-1 
„ — X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

VERONICA HARRIS AREA VARIANCE 

#01-45. 

WHEREAS, VERONICA HARRIS, 97802 Overseas Highway, Key Largo, FL 33037, 
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 9 ft. side yard and 9 ft. 9 in. rear 
yard variance for an existing garage and 7 ft. rear yard variance for an existing addition and deck 
at 11 Forge Hill Road in an R-3 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 26th day of November, 2001 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, Applicant appeared by David Donovan, Esq.; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, none of the spectators spoke in favor of or in opposition to this Application; 
and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-family home located in a 
neighborhood containing one-family homes. 

(b) Applicant seeks variances for an existing garage and existing rear addition on the 
premises 

(c) The garage was originally constructed approximately 50 years ago, but since, at a 
time not specified, it has been rebuilt. 

(d) The deck has existed on the premises for 16 or more years. 

(e) No complaints have been received, either formal or informal, about either the 
deck or the garage. 



(f) The property is located on a "comer" lot making location of the garage and deck 
problematic. 

(g) Although the Zoning Law requires that the yards be measured as two front yards, 
the residence appears visually to have a single front yard. 

(h) The garage is not built on top of any water, sewer or other easements. 

(i) The deck and garage are similar to other decks and garages in the neighborhood. 

(j) The deck is not built on top of any well or septic system. 

(k) Neither the deck nor the garage create any water problems including the diversion 
of drainage or the ponding or collection of water. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief fi"om the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 9 ft. side yard and 9 ft. 9 in. rear yard variance for an existing garage and a 7 ft. rear 



? 

yard variance for an existing rear addition and deck at 11 Forge Hill Road, in an R-3 zone as 
sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented 
at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
Applicants. 

Dated: February 25, 2002. 

Chairman 
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September 10, 2001 8 

HARRIS, VERONICA 

Michael Donnelly, Esq. appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 9 ft. side ya^rd and 9 ft. 9 
in. rear yard variance for existing detached garage and 
7 ft. rear yard variance for existing addition at 11 
Forge Hill Road in an R-3 zone. 

MR. DONNELLY: I'm Michael Donnelly, I'm an attorney in 
Goshen, I represent the applicant. I don't have a 
great deal of familiarity with it, other than the file, 
but I can tell you quickly that my client is the owner 
of the home, no longer lives in the area. The work was 
done by a contractor and at least for one of the items 
there was in fact an application for a building permit 
that didn't close out. She was surprised when she went 
to sell the property that the violations showed up. 
The building inspector has been most helpful 
identifying them and telling us what we need to do. As 
you mentioned in the notice, there are really three 
issues, the first is a garage which was rebuilt exactly 
where it was, a building permit was obtained but never 
closed out. 

MR. KANE: How long ago was the building permit 
obtained? 

MR. DONNELLY: In '84. 

MR. TORLEY: Built in the same foundation as the 
previous garage? 

MR. DONNELLY: That's what I'm told, I don't know that, 
the building inspector can confirm that from the 
application. 

MR. TORLEY: Existing addition is more recent than the 
late '70's. 

MR. DONNELLY: The addition was the enclosure of a 
porch and that was done in '85. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay, so since that one would not be 



September 10, 2001 9 

grandfathered, whether or not the garage would be 
becomes almost moot. 

MR. DONNELLY: Well, they are probably separate things 
but the--

MR. TORLEY: YOU have to be here for one,* you can be 
here for two. 

MR. DONNELLY: That one is no closer to the side line 
than the existing house which I think is of some 
significance. The deck clearly is within the setback 
and I don't know how that happened and nobody knew 
about it, I'm not sure when that was done, I don't know 
if Mike has that information there but that one clearly 
needs a variance. 

MR. KANE: Are we talking three different, I see the 
garage, I see an existing addition? 

MR. DONNELLY: I don't know that the garage needs a 
variance, but if we're here and needs one, we'll 
certainly make application. 

MR. KANE: I don't see anything on the deck on the 
notice, looking for request for 9 foot side yard and 9 
foot 9 inch rear yard variance for existing detached 
garage and 7 foot rear yard variance for existing 
addition, that's the screened-in porch that you're 
talking about. 

MR. DONNELLY: Mike, do you know if the deck fails too? 
I only know what the client told me she thought there 
was a setback issue on the deck as well, 

MR. TORLEY: If the addition is back as far or further 
than the deck than it would so yes, if the enclosed 
addition is deeper into the setback than the deck is, 
then it doesn't matter. 

MR. DONNELLY: One may have been assigned but I wanted 
to make sure that we do in fact apply for both of them 
because I think we need them. 

(Whereupon, Mr. Krieger entered the room.) 
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MR. TORLEY: We operate off the dimensions you give us 
so if--

MR. DONNELLY: I don't know what I gave you at all, I 
think Mr. Babcock was good enough to give the 
information. 

MR. TORLEY: Maybe add in the deck as a separate 
variance to ensure that it is not. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think y o u — 

MR. TORLEY: So we've got the garage addition and the 
deck. 

MR. KANE: Do we have a site plan. 

MR. TORLEY: The deck appears to b e — 

MR. BABCOCK: I have it here, the deck is the same 
distance as the rear addition. 

MR. KANE: Should we formalize that, include the deck 
in with the addition if it's on the same line or--

MR. BABCOCK: What we can do is say the deck and 
addition cause the numbers will be the same. 

MR. MC DONALD: They share a back line. 

MR. KANE: This way we cover it in the paperwork. 

MR. DONNELLY: So, do you have the information that you 
need for the hearing notice and Mike, is there anything 
I need? 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, any other questions? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KANE: Yes, I move that we set up a public hearing 
for Veronica Harris for requested variances at 11 Forge 
Hill Road. 
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MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
KANE 
REIS 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 


